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FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING – II 

 
 

UNIT 1 Hire Purchase and Installment System 

Hire Purchase System – Accounting Treatment – 

Calculation of Interest - Default and Repossession - Hire 

Purchase Trading Account - Instalment System - 

Calculation of Profit. 

 
UNIT 2 Branch and Departmental Accounts 

Branch – Dependent Branches: Accounting Aspects - 

Debtors system -Stock and Debtors system – Distinction 

betweenWholesale Profit and Retail Profit – Independent 

Branches (Foreign Branches excluded) - Departmental 

Accounts: Basis of Allocation of Expenses – Inter- 

Departmental Transfer at Cost or Selling Price. 

UNIT 3 Partnership Accounts - I 

Partnership Accounts: –Admission of a Partner – 

Treatment of Goodwill - Calculation of Hidden 

Goodwill –Retirement of a Partner – Death of a Partner. 

UNIT 4 Partnership Accounts - II 
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Dissolution of Partnership - Methods – Settlement of 

Accounts Regarding Losses and Assets – Realization 

account – Treatment of Goodwill – Preparation of 

Balance Sheet - One or more Partners insolvent – All 

Partners insolvent – Application of Garner Vs Murray 

Theory – Accounting Treatment - Piecemeal Distribution 

– Surplus Capital Method – Maximum LossMethod. 

 
UNIT 5 Accounting Standards for financial 

reporting (Theory only) Objectives and Uses of 

Financial Statements for Users-Role of Accounting 

Standards - Development of Accounting Standards in 

India 

Role of IFRS- IFRS Adoption vs Convergence 

Implementation Plan in India- Ind AS- An Introduction - 

Difference between Ind AS and IFRS. 
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UNIT 1 

1. What is the primary objective of the Hire 

Purchase System? 

a. Profit maximization 

b. Asset acquisition 

c. Cost minimization 

d. Liability reduction 

 
2. In a Hire Purchase agreement, who is the legal 

owner of the asset until the final instalment is 

paid? 

a. Hirer 

b. Seller 

c. Lessor 

d. Lessee 

 
3. What is the other term commonly used for the 

Hire Purchase System? 

a. Leasing 

b. Instalment Purchase 

c. Renting 

d. Loan Financing 

 
4. In a Hire Purchase transaction, the down payment 

is also known as: 

a. Initial payment 

b. Security deposit 
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c. Advance rent 

d. Margin money 

5. Which financial statement reflects the financial 

position of the hirer in a Hire Purchase 

agreement? 

a. Balance Sheet 

b. Income Statement 

c. Cash Flow Statement 

d. Trial Balance 

 
6. What is the legal status of the hirer in a Hire 

Purchase agreement before the final instalment is 

paid? 

a. Owner 

b. Co-owner 

c. Lessee 

d. Joint owner 

 
7. Which of the following is not a party in a Hire 

Purchase transaction? 

a. Hirer 

b. Lessor 

c. Guarantor 

d. Vendor 

 
8. What is the purpose of the hire purchase act? 

a. Regulate interest rates 

b. Protect the rights of the hirer and seller 
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c. Enforce tax regulations 

d. Facilitate international trade 

 
9. What happens if the hirer defaults on the 

instalment payments in a Hire Purchase 

agreement? 

a. Asset is repossessed 

b. Interest rate increases 

c. Lease is extended 

d. Vendor becomes the lessee 

 
10. In a Hire Purchase agreement, the interest on the 

remaining balance is usually calculated using 

which method? 

a. Simple Interest 

b. Compound Interest 

c. Amortization 

d. Accrual 

 
11. Which financial document outlines the terms and 

conditions of the Hire Purchase agreement? 

a. Invoice 

b. Memorandum of Understanding 

(MOU) 

c. Hire Purchase Agreement 

d. Receipt 
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12. What is the typical duration of a Hire Purchase 

agreement? 

a. 1 month 

b. 6 month’s 

c. 1 year 

d. 3 years 

 
13. In a Hire Purchase agreement, the hirer has the 

option to: 

a. Return the asset 

b. Purchase the asset 

c. Renew the agreement 

d. All of the above 

 
14. The interest charged in a Hire Purchase 

transaction is generally higher than traditional 

loan financing. What is the reason for this? 

a. Lower risk for the seller 

b. Greater flexibility for the hirer 

c. Inclusion of maintenance costs 

d. Inclusion of insurance costs 

 
15. What is the accounting treatment for the interest 

component in a Hire Purchase agreement? 

a. Capitalized as an asset 

b. Treated as revenue 

c. Amortized over the lease term 

d. Expensed immediately 
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16. Which accounting principle requires the 

disclosure of significant terms and conditions of 

a Hire Purchase agreement in financial 

statements? 

a. Conservatism 

b. Consistency 

c. Disclosure 

d. Materiality 

 
17. What is the maximum limit on the interest rate 

that can be charged under the Hire Purchase Act 

in some jurisdictions? 

a. 5% 

b. 10% 

c. 15% 

d. 20% 

 
18. In a Hire Purchase agreement, what does the 

term"balloon payment" refer to? 

a. Last instalment with a higher amount 

b. Down payment 

c. Monthly instalment 

d. Security deposit 

 
19. Which of the following is a disadvantage of the 

Hire Purchase System for the hirer? 
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a. Lower total cost of ownership 

b. Limited flexibility 

c. Immediate ownership of the asset 

d. Lower interest rates 

 
20. How is the total cost of the asset calculated in a 

Hire Purchase agreement? 

a. Down payment plus interest 

b. Monthly instalments plus interest 

c. Down payment plus monthly 

instalments 

d. Down payment only 

 

 
 

21. What is the primary characteristic of a hire 

purchase transaction? 

a. Immediate full payment 

b. Ownership transfer at the end 

c. Lease arrangement 

d. Cash discount 
 

22. In a hire purchase agreement, who is considered 

the hirer? 

a.Seller 

b.Buyer 

c.Lessor 

d.Lessee 
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23. How interest charges are typically calculated in a 

hire purchase agreement? 

a. Simple interest 

b. Compound interest 

c. Fixed interest rate 

d. No interest charges 

 
 

24. At the beginning of a hire purchase agreement, 

how is the asset recorded by the buyer (hirer)? 

a. As an expense 

b. As an asset 

c. As a liability 

d. As revenue 
 

25. What journal entry is made when the initial 

payment is made in a hire purchase agreement? 

a. Debit Cash, Credit Hire Purchase Asset 

b. Debit Asset, Credit Cash 

c. Debit Liability, Credit Cash 

d. Debit Cash, Credit Liability 

 
 

26. Which accounting method allocates the cost of the 

asset and interest separately in a hire purchase 

agreement? 

a. Straight-line method 

b. Reducing balance method 

c. Sum-of-digits method 



St.Joseph college of arts & science for women. Hosur 

Department Of Commerce 10 

 

 

 

d. Rule of 78 method 
 

27. When is ownership transferred to the buyer in a 

hire purchase agreement? 

a. At the beginning of the agreement 

b. At the end of the agreement 

c. Upon the first payment 

d. Never 
 

28. How is the interest portion of each instalment 

calculated in the reducing balance method? 

a. Fixed percentage of the initial cost 

b. Fixed percentage of the remaining 

balance 

c. Equal for each instalment 

d. Not calculated separately 

 

 

29. What happens to the interest element in each 

instalment over the term of a hire purchase 

agreement using the reducing balance method? 

a. Increases 

b. Decreases 

c. Remains constant 

d. No interest charged 
 

30. How is hire purchase assets presented in the 

balance sheet of the buyer (hirer)? 

a. As fixed assets 
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b. As current assets 

c. As liabilities 

d. As expenses 
 

31. What is the treatment of the principal portion of 

an instalment in the books of the buyer (hirer)? 

a. Treated as interest expense 

b. Reduces the hire purchase liability 

c. Increases the hire purchase asset 

d. Treated as revenue 
 

32. In a hire purchase agreement, what is the nature 

of the last instalment payment? 

a. Only interest 

b. Only principal 

c. A combination of principal and interest 

d. No last instalment 
 

33. How does the buyer (hirer) record the final 

instalment in the reducing balance method? 

a. Debit Cash, Credit Hire Purchase Asset 

b. Debit Liability, Credit Cash 

c. Debit Asset, Credit Cash 

d. No entry is required 
 

34. What is the impact of defaulting on hire purchase 

payments on the buyer's books? 

a. No impact 

b. Reduction in liability 
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d. Asset write-off 
 

35. In the straight-line method, how is interest 

calculated in each instalment? 

a. Fixed percentage of the initial cost 

b. Fixed percentage of the remaining 

balance 

c. Equal for each instalment 

d. Not calculated separately 
 

36. How is the hire purchase asset valued in the 

straight-line method over the term of the 

agreement? 

a. Increases 

b. Decreases 

c. Remains constant 

d. No change 
 

37. Which financial statement reflects the hire 

purchase liability? 

a. Income statement 

b. Statement of changes in equity 

c. Balance sheet 

d. Cash flow statement 
 

38. How is the interest expense recognized in the 

income statement of the buyer (hirer)? 

a. At the beginning of the agreement 
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d. No interest expense 
 

39. What is the impact of early settlement in a hire 

purchase agreement? 

a. Increases the total cost 

b. Decreases the total cost 

c. No impact on the cost 

d. Terminates the agreement 
 

40. How is the hire purchase liability classified in the 

balance sheet of the buyer (hirer)? 

a. Current liability 

b. Long-term liability 

c. Both current and long-term liability 

d. Not classified as a liability 
 

41. How interest is generally calculated in a hire 

purchase system? 

a. Fixed amount 

b. Fixed percentage of the initial cost 

c. Fixed percentage of the outstanding 

balance 

d. No interest charged 

 

 
 

42. What is the primary purpose of calculating 

interest in a hire purchase agreement? 
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c. To determine the down payment 

d. No specific purpose 
 

43. In the reducing balance method, how is interest 

calculated for each instalment? 

a. Fixed amount 

b. Fixed percentage of the initial cost 

c. Fixed percentage of the remaining 

balance 

d. No interest charged 
 

44. What happens to the interest amount as the hire 

purchase agreement progresses under the 

reducing balance method? 

a. Increases 

b. Decreases 

c. Remains constant 

d. Becomes zero 
 

45. In the straight-line method, how is interest 

calculated for each instalment? 

a. Fixed amount 

b. Fixed percentage of the initial cost 

c. Fixed percentage of the remaining 

balance 

d. No interest charged 
 

46. In the sum-of-digits method, how is interest 
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a. Equal for each instalment 

b. Decreases over time 

c. Increases over time 

d. Not applicable 
 

47. Which method results in a higher interest charge 

in the earlier instalments of a hire purchase 

agreement? 

a. Reducing balance method 

b. Straight-line method 

c. Sum-of-digits method 

d. No difference 
 

48.  How is the interest portion of an instalment 

calculated in the sum-of-digits method? 

a. Fixed amount 

b. Fixed percentage of the initial cost 

c. Fixed percentage of the remaining 

balance 

d. Variable percentage based on the digit 

sum 
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50. How does the sum-of-digits method treat the 

interest charge in the final instalment? 

e. Zero interest 

f. Maximum interest 

g. Equal to the first instalment 

h. No last instalment 
 

51. What happens to the total interest charge in the 

straight-line method over the term of the agreement? 

i. Increases 

j. Decreases 

k. Remains constant 

l. Becomes zero 
 

52. In the sum-of-digits method, what does each digit 

represent in the calculation of interest? 

m. Instalment number 

n. Interest rate 

o. Asset cost 

p. No specific representation 
 

53. How is interest calculated in the final instalment 
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54. In the reducing balance method, what is the 

impact of a higher down payment on the interest 

charges? 

q. Increases interest charges 

r. Decreases interest charges 

s. No impact on interest charges 

t. Terminates the agreement 
 

55. How is the interest expense recognized in the 

financial statements of the buyer under the 

reducing balance method? 

u. Equal for each instalment 

v. Increases over time 

w. Decreases over time 

x. No interest expenses 

 

 

56. In the straight-line method, when is the interest 

expense highest? 

y. At the beginning of the agreement 

z. In the middle of the agreement 

aa. At the end of the agreement 

bb. No interest expense 
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a. Higher in reducing balance method 

b. Higher in straight-line method 

c. Equal in both methods 

d. No interest charged 
 

58 What is the purpose of using different methods 

to calculate interest in hire purchase agreements? 

a. To confuse the buyer 

b. To comply with regulations 

c. To offer flexibility 

d. No specific purpose 
 

59. What is the impact of a longer hire purchase term 

on the total interest charges under the reducing balance 

method? 

e. Increases interest charges 

f. Decreases interest charges 

g. No impact on interest charges 

h. Terminates the agreement 
 

60. How is the interest portion of an instalment 

recorded in the books of the buyer? 

i. As an asset 

j. As a liability 

k. As an expense 

l. As revenue 
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b. Legal action 

c. Extended payment term 

d. No consequences 
 

61. In the event of default, what action can the seller 

take to reclaim the asset in a hire purchase 

agreement? 

a. Terminate the agreement 

b. Sell the asset to a third party 

c. Repossess the asset 

d. All of the above 
 

62. What is the legal term for the seller reclaiming 

the asset due to default in a hire purchase 

agreement? 

a. Forfeiture 

b. Redemption 

c. Surrender 

d. Abandonment 
 

63.  How does the defaulting buyer's 

creditworthiness affect the repossession process? 

a. No impact 

b. Slows down the process 

c. Accelerates the process 

d. Terminates the process 
 

64. What legal right allows the seller to take 

possession of the hired goods due to default? 
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b. Right of repossession 

c. Right of substitution 

d. Right of abandonment 
 

65. What does the seller gain through the right of 

repossession in a hire purchase agreement? 

a. Full ownership of the asset 

b. Legal right to sell the asset 

c. Right to terminate the agreement 

d. No specific rights gained 
 

66. What action can the seller take if the buyer cures 

the default during the repossession process? 

a. Reject the payment 

b. Continue with repossession 

c. Terminate the agreement 

d. Halt the repossession 
 

67. In the event of repossession, what must the seller 

provide to the buyer to inform them of the 

intention to sell the repossessed asset? 

a. Notice of redemption 

b. Notice of repossession 

c. Notice of sale 

d. Notice of termination 
 

68. What is the primary purpose of providing notice 

of sale after repossession? 

a. To terminate the agreement 
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c. To allow the buyer to redeem the asset 

d. No specific purpose 
 

69. What is the minimum notice period typically 

provided to the buyer before selling the 

repossessed asset? 

a. 7 days 

b. 14 days 

c. 21 days 

d. 30 days 
 

70. How the selling price is determined when the 

repossessed asset is sold after default? 

a. Original hire purchase price 

b. Market value 

c. Buyer's outstanding balance 

d. Fixed percentage of the original price 
 

71. What happens to the buyer's liability if the 

repossessed asset is sold for an amount less than 

the outstanding balance? 

a. No change in liability 

b. Buyer owes the difference 

c. Seller absorbs the loss 

d. Buyer gains a credit 
 

72. In the case of default, what alternative action can 

the seller take besides repossession? 

a. Terminate the agreement 

b. Suspend payments 

Department Of Commerce 21 
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c. Extend the hire purchase term 

d. None of the above 
 

73. What is the buyer's responsibility if the repossessed 

asset is damaged during the period of default? 

a. No responsibility 

b. Pay for repairs 

c. Seller covers the repair costs 

d. Terminate the agreement 
 

74. What term refers to the buyer voluntarily 

surrendering the asset due to financial 

difficulties? 

a. Repossession 

b. Voluntary surrender 

c. Default 

d. Abandonment 
 

75. How does voluntary surrender differ from 

repossession in terms of the buyer's actions? 

a. Buyer initiates the process 

b. Seller initiates the process 

c. Both buyer and seller initiate the process 

d. No difference 
 

76.  What is the advantage of voluntary surrender for 

the buyer compared to repossession? 

a. No impact on credit score 

b. Faster process 
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c. Lower costs for the buyer 

d. No advantage 
 

77.  In a voluntary surrender, what does the buyer 

avoid compared to repossession? 

a. Legal consequences 

b. Notice of sale 

c. Repossession costs 

d. All of the above 
 

78. What term is used when the buyer returns the 

repossessed asset and settles the outstanding 

balance? 

a. Redemption 

b. Reconciliation 

c. Resolution 

d. Repayment 
 

79. What legal process allows the buyer to regain 

possession of the repossessed asset by paying the 

outstanding amount? 

a. Repurchase 

b. Redemption 

c. Resumption 

d. Restitution 
 

80. What does the buyer typically lose in a voluntary 

surrender compared to repossession? 

a. Ownership rights 

b. Right of redemption 
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c. Credit score 

d. No losses 
 

81. How does the buyer's credit score usually get 

affected in cases of default and repossession? 

a. Improved credit score 

b. No impact on credit score 

c. Temporary negative impact 

d. Permanent negative impact 
 

82. What term refers to the legal process of returning 

the repossessed asset to the seller? 

a. Repossession 

b. Resale 

c. Return 

d. Restoration 
 

83. In the event of repossession, what costs are 

typically borne by the buyer? 

a. Repossession costs 

b. Legal costs 

c. Storage costs 

d. All of the above 
 

84. What action can the seller take if the buyer 

refuses to surrender the repossessed asset? 

a. Terminate the agreement 

b. File for bankruptcy 

c. Legal action for recovery 

d. No specific action 
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85. What is the primary purpose of a Hire Purchase 

Trading Account? 

a. To record hire purchase sales 

b. To track hire purchase expenses 

c. To calculate hire purchase interest 

d. To analyse hire purchase profitability 
 

86. In a Hire Purchase Trading Account, how are 

hire purchase sales recorded? 

a. As revenue 

b. As liabilities 

c. As assets 

d. As expenses 
 

87. What is included on the credit side of the Hire 

Purchase Trading Account? 

a. Hire purchase sales 

b. Hire purchase expenses 

c. Hire purchase assets 

d. Hire purchase liabilities 
 

88. How are cash sales treated in the Hire Purchase 

Trading Account? 

a. Included on the credit side 

b. Included on the debit side 

c. Not considered 

d. Treated as a liability 
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89. What is deducted from hire purchase sales to 

calculate the net hire purchase revenue on the 

debit side of the account? 

a. Cash sales 

b. Hire purchase assets 

c. Hire purchase expenses 

d. Liabilities 
 

90. What represents the total revenue earned from 

hire purchase transactions on the credit side of 

the Hire Purchase Trading Account? 

a. Cash sales 

b. Total hire purchase sales 

c. Net hire purchase revenue 

d. Expenses 
 

91. In a Hire Purchase Trading Account, how are 

hire purchase expenses treated? 

a. Included on the debit side 

b. Included on the credit side 

c. Ignored 

d. Treated as revenue 
 

92.  What type of expenses is commonly included in 

the debit side of the Hire Purchase Trading 

Account? 

a. Operating expenses 

b. Hire purchase expenses 

c. Interest expenses 
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d. Both B and C 
 

93. What is the purpose of including hire purchase 

expenses on the debit side of the Hire Purchase 

Trading Account? 

a. To reduce revenue 

b. To calculate net profit 

c. To analyse cash flow 

d. No specific purpose 
 

94.  How is the net profit or loss calculated in the 

Hire Purchase Trading Account? 

a. By subtracting cash sales from hire 

purchase sales 

b. By deducting hire purchase expenses 

from hire purchase sales 

c. By adding cash sales to hire purchase 

expenses 

d. No calculation required 
 

95. What does a positive balance on the credit side of 

the Hire Purchase Trading Account indicate? 

a. Net profit 

b. Net loss 

c. Break-even 

d. No significance 
 

96. In a trading account, what is the purpose of 

including opening stock on the debit side? 

a. To increase net profit 
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b. To decrease net profit 

c. To calculate cost of goods sold 

d. To calculate hire purchase sales 

 
 

97. How is closing stock treated in the Hire Purchase 

Trading Account? 

a. Included on the debit side 

b. Included on the credit side 

c. Ignored 

d. Treated as an expense 
 

98. What does the inclusion of closing stock on the 

credit side of the Hire Purchase Trading Account 

represent? 

a. An increase in revenue 

b. A decrease in revenue 

c. A reduction in expenses 

d. A valuation of unsold goods 

 
ANSWERS: 

1.b, 2.b, 3.b, 4.d, 5.a, 6.c, 7.c, 8.b, 9.a, 10.b, 11.c, 12.d, 

13.d, 14.a, 15.a, 16.c, 17.c, 18.a, 19.b, 20.c, 21.b, 22.d, 

23.a, 25.d, 26.b, 27.b, 28.b, 29.b, 30.a, 31.b, 32.b, 33.b, 

34.c, 35.c, 36.c, 37.c, 38.b, 39.b, 40.c, 41.c, 42.b, 43.c, 

44.b, 45.a, 46.c, 47.a, 48.d, 49.b, 50.a, 51.c, 52.a, 53.c, 

54.b, 55.b, 56.a, 57.a, 58.c, 59.a, 60.c, 61.b, 62.d, 63.a, 

64.c, 65.b, 66.b, 67.d, 68.c, 69.c, 70.b, 71.b, 72.b, 73.a, 

74.b, 75.b, 76.a, 77.a, 78.d, 79.a, 80.b, 81.b, 82.c, 83.a, 
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84.d, 85.c, 86.b, 87.d, 88.a, 89.a, 90.b, 91.a, 92.b, 93.a, 

94.d, 95.a, 96.b, 97.a, 98.c, 99.b, 100.d 
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UNIT 2 

 
1. What is a dependent branch in accounting? 

a. A branch that operates independently 

b. A branch that relies on the head office for 

decisions 

c. A branch that has its own accounting 

system 

d. A branch that handles only retail 

transactions 

 
2. In a debtors system, who maintains the accounts 

of debtors - the head office or the branch? 

a. Head office 

b. Branch 

c. Both 

d. Neither 

 
3. What does the term "Stock and Debtors system" 

refer to in branch accounting? 

a. A system where only stock is maintained 

at the branch 

b. A system where both stock and debtors 

are maintained at the branch 

c. A system where debtors are maintained at 

the head office 

d. A system applicable only to retail 

branches 
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4. What is the primary purpose of the Wholesale 

Profit and Retail Profit distinction in branch 

accounting? 

a. To calculate overall branch profit 

b. To determine the profit from wholesale 

and retail operations separately 

c. To allocate expenses to wholesale and 

retail divisions 

d. To assess the performance of the branch 

manager 

 
5. Which of the following is a characteristic of an 

independent branch? 

a. It relies on the head office for decisions 

b. It maintains its own accounting system 

c. It does not have its own stock 

d. It deals only with retail transactions 

 
6. In a dependent branch, who decides the pricing 

strategy for goods sold? 

a. Branch manager 

b. Head office 

c. Both 

d. Local government 
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7. What is the purpose of the debtors system in 

branch accounting? 

a. To track the debts of the branch manager 

b. To manage the debts of the head office 

c. To keep a record of debts owed by 

customers to the branch 

d. To calculate the branch's overall debt 

 
8. Which type of branch is more autonomous in 

decision-making? 

a. Dependent branch 

b. Independent branch 

c. Wholesale branch 

d. Retail branch 

 
9. What is the primary difference between 

wholesale profit and retail profit? 

a. The type of goods sold 

b. The pricing strategy 

c. The target market 

d. The location of the branch 

 
10. In the stock and debtors system, what is the 

relationship between stock and debtors at the 

branch? 

a. They are unrelated 

b. Stock is used to pay off debts 

c. Debtors are a subset of stock 
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14. In a debtors system, when are debtors' accounts 

usually settled? 

a. Immediately upon purchase 
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d. Stock and debtors are complementary 

assets 

 
11. Which financial statement is used to distinguish 

between wholesale and retail profit in a branch? 

a. Income statement 

b. Balance sheet 

c. Cash flow statement 

d. Statement of changes in equity 

 
12. In an independent branch, who is responsible for 

day-to-day operations? 

a. Branch manager 

b. Head office 

c. Both 

d. Local government 

 
13. What is the significance of maintaining separate 

wholesale and retail accounts in a branch? 

a. To simplify accounting processes 

b. To facilitate performance evaluation 

c. To reduce the workload of the branch 

manager 
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18. In a wholesale branch, what is the primary focus 

of operations? 

a. Selling to end consumers 

Department Of Commerce 34 

 

 

 

b. At the end of the financial year 

c. When the debtor requests settlement 

d. In accordance with agreed credit terms 

 
15. Which of the following is a disadvantage of the 

stock and debtors system? 

a. Increased control over branch operations 

b. Greater accuracy in financial reporting 

c. Increased risk of bad debts 

d. Simplified reconciliation processes 

 
16. What is the primary advantage of an independent 

branch in terms of decision-making? 

a. Reduced accountability 

b. Greater flexibility 

c. Lower operational costs 

d. Limited financial risk 

 
17. Which accounting principle supports the 

distinction between wholesale and retail profit? 

a. Cost principle 

b. Matching principle 

c. Conservatism principle 
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branch manager regarding debt collection? 

a. Branch manager is not involved in debt 

collection 

b. Branch manager decides when to write 

off debts 
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b. Selling in large quantities to retailers 

c. Selling high-end products 

d. Providing services 

 
19. What role does the head office play in a 

dependent branch's financial reporting? 

a. Head office prepares all financial 

statements 

b. Head office reviews financial statements 

c. Head office is not involved in financial 

reporting 

d. Head office only prepares the income 

statement 

 
20. What is the primary purpose of the branch 

trading and profit and loss account? 

a. To determine the overall branch profit 

b. To calculate the value of stock 

c. To assess the performance of the branch 

manager 

d. To track the branch's debtors 

 
21. In the debtors system, what is the role of the 
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c. Branch manager actively pursues debt 

collection 

d. Debt collection is solely the responsibility 

of the head office 

 
22. What distinguishes a retail branch from a 

wholesale branch? 

a. Target market and selling quantity 

b. Location and branch manager 

c. Types of products sold 

d. Pricing strategy and debt collection 

 
23. How the profit of an independent branch is 

typically calculated? 

a. By combining wholesale and retail profit 

b. By subtracting expenses from total 

revenue 

c. By considering only wholesale operations 

d. By relying on the head office's assessment 

 
24. Which statement is true regarding the financial 

independence of an independent branch? 

a. It is financially independent from the 

head office 

b. It relies on the head office for all financial 

need 

c. It can freely spend without accounting for 

expenses 
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d. It must contribute to the head office's 

expenses 

 
25. What is the primary advantage of a debtors 

system in branch accounting? 

a. Reduced risk of bad debts 

b. Simplified accounting processes 

c. Improved cash flow 

d. Greater control over credit terms 

 
26. In the context of branch accounting, what is 

meant by "gross profit"? 

a. Total revenue minus total expenses 

b. Revenue from retail operations 

c. Profit before deducting operating 

expenses 

d. Net profit after taxes 

 
27. How does an independent branch impact the 

financial statements of the head office? 

a. It has no impact 

b. It increases total assets 

c. It increases liabilities 

d. It increases both assets and liabilities 

 
28. What is the purpose of the head office account in 

a dependent branch's books? 
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a. To track the financial performance of the 

head office 

b. To record transactions with the head 

office 

c. To calculate the head office's profit 

d. To manage the head office's expenses 

 
29. What is the key disadvantage of an independent 

branch in terms of financial control? 

a. Lack of accountability 

b. Limited financial resources 

c. Difficulty in coordination with the head 

office 

d. Potential for financial mismanagement 

 
30. In the context of branch accounting, what is the 

purpose of a branch adjustment account? 

a. To correct errors in branch financial 

statements 

b. To track changes in branch manager 

salaries 

c. To adjust for differences in wholesale and 

retail operations 

d. To account for changes in stock prices 

 
31. What is the primary role of the head office in a 

dependent branch's accounting? 

a. To manage day-to-day operations 
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b. To prepare financial statements 

c. To handle debt collection 

d. To set pricing strategies 

 
32. Which statement is true regarding the preparation 

of branch accounts? 

a. Independent branches do not prepare 

branch accounts 

b. Head office prepares branch accounts for 

all branches 

c. Each branch prepares its own accounts 

d. Only retail branches prepare branch 

accounts 

 
33. What type of transactions is recorded in the 

branch adjustment account? 

a. Routine day-to-day transactions 

b. Transactions related to head office 

expenses 

c. Adjustments for differences between 

branch and head office records 

d. Transactions involving debtors 

 
34. What is the primary purpose of the branch stock 

account in branch accounting? 

a. To track the value of stock at the branch 

b. To record stock transactions with the head 

office 
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c. To calculate the overall branch profit 

d. To assess the branch manager's 

performance 

 

 
35. In the context of branch accounting, what does 

the term "consignment" refer to? 

a. The process of selling goods to end 

consumers 

b. The transfer of goods to a branch for sale 

c. The settlement of debts by the branch 

d. The delegation of financial 

responsibilities to the branch manager 

 
36. What is the primary purpose of the branch 

adjustment entry in the head office books? 

a. To reconcile differences between branch 

and head office records 

b. To calculate the overall profit of the 

branch 

c. To adjust for changes in stock prices 

d. To allocate expenses to the branch 

 
37. In the context of branch accounting, what is the 

role of the branch suspense account? 

a. To suspend branch operations temporarily 

b. To hold funds for future branch expenses 
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c. To record transactions with uncertain 

outcomes 

d. To adjust for differences in stock and 

debtors 

 
38. What is the significance of the branch stock 

reserve in branch accounting? 

a. To reserve stock for future sales 

b. To protect against stock losses and 

damages 

c. To allocate additional stock to the branch 

d. To adjust for differences in stock 

valuation 

 
39. What is the primary purpose of the branch 

debtor’s account in branch accounting? 

a. To record debts owed by the branch 

b. To track debts owed to the branch by 

customers 

c. To calculate the overall branch debt 

d. To assess the creditworthiness of the branch 

manager 

 
40. In the context of branch accounting, what is the 

branch remittance account used for? 

a. To track branch expenses 

b. To record remittances from the branch 

to the head office 
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c. To calculate the overall branch profit 

d. To manage the branch's financial 

reserves 

 
41. What is the purpose of the branch suspense entry 

in the branch books? 

a. To record uncertain transactions 

b. To allocate expenses to the branch 

c. To calculate the overall branch profit 

d. To track the branch's debtors 

 

 
42. In the context of branch accounting, what is the 

branch adjustment entry used for? 

a. To adjust for changes in branch 

manager salaries 

b. To reconcile differences between 

branch and head office records 

c. To allocate expenses to the branch 

d. To calculate the overall branch profit 

 
43. Which of the following is the primary objective 

of inter-departmental transfer pricing? 

a. Maximize profits for individual 

departments 

b.  Minimize costs for individual 

departments 
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c. Promote coordination among 

departments 

d. Encourage healthy competition 

among departments 

 
44. In inter-departmental transfers, the transfer price 

can be based on: 

a. Historical cost 

b. Cost plus a mark-up 

c. Selling price in the external market 

d. All of the above 

 
45. What is the main advantage of using cost as the 

basis for inter-departmental transfers? 

a. Encourages cost control 

b. Facilitates goal congruence 

c. Ensures maximum profitability 

d. Increases market competitiveness 

 
46. Which departmental transfer pricing method 

considers both variable and fixed costs? 

a. Variable cost transfer pricing 

b. Fixed cost transfer pricing 

c. Full cost transfer pricing 

d. Marginal cost transfer pricing 



St.Joseph college of arts & science for women. Hosur 

Department Of Commerce 44 

 

 

 

47. What is the formula for calculating the transfer 

price using the variable cost transfer pricing 

method? 

a. Variable cost per unit + Fixed cost per 

unit 

b.  Variable cost per unit x Mark-up 

percentage 

c. Total variable cost / Total units 

d. Total cost / Total units 

 
48. Under the cost-plus method, the transfer price is 

determined by adding: 

a. Variable cost per unit 

b. Fixed cost per unit 

c. A predetermined mark-up percentage 

d. Both a and b 

 
49. Which method of inter-departmental transfer 

pricing considers the opportunity cost of using 

resources within the department? 

a. Variable cost transfer pricing 

b. Marginal cost transfer pricing 

c. Opportunity cost transfer pricing 

d. Full cost transfer pricing 

 
50. In inter-departmental transfer pricing, what does 

the term "goal congruence" refer to? 
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a. Aligning individual goals with 

departmental goals 

b. Aligning departmental goals with 

organizational goals 

c. Aligning transfer prices with external 

market prices 

d. Aligning fixed costs with variable costs 

 
51. Which transfer pricing method is most suitable 

for evaluating a department's contribution to 

overall profitability? 

a. Variable cost transfer pricing 

b. Marginal cost transfer pricing 

c. Full cost transfer pricing 

d. Opportunity cost transfer pricing 

 
52. In the context of inter-departmental transfers, 

what does the term "transfer price" refer to? 

a. The cost of goods sold in the external 

market 

b. The price charged by one department to 

another for goods or services 

c. The market value of the transferred goods 

or services 

d. The total cost incurred by a department 

 
53. Which departmental transfer pricing method may 

lead to suboptimal decisions if the external 
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market price is significantly different from the 

variable cost? 

a. Variable cost transfer pricing 

b. Marginal cost transfer pricing 

c. Full cost transfer pricing 

d. Opportunity cost transfer pricing 

 
54. What is the main disadvantage of using selling 

price as the basis for inter-departmental transfer 

pricing? 

a. Ignores production costs 

b. Encourages inefficiency 

c. Discourages goal congruence 

d. Leads to higher profits 

 
55. Under the marginal cost transfer pricing method, 

what costs are considered in determining the 

transfer price? 

a. Variable costs only 

b. Fixed costs only 

c. Variable and fixed costs 

d. Opportunity costs 

 
56. The method that helps in achieving optimal 

resource utilization within a department is: 

a. Variable cost transfer pricing 

b. Full cost transfer pricing 

c. Opportunity cost transfer pricing 
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d. Selling price transfer pricing 

 
57. What is the primary purpose of inter- 

departmental transfer pricing? 

a. Maximize individual department profits 

b. Facilitate cost control 

c. Promote efficiency and goal congruence 

d. Achieve external market competitiveness 

 
58. Which transfer pricing method is most likely to 

encourage cost minimization in a department? 

a. Variable cost transfer pricing 

b. Marginal cost transfer pricing 

c. Full cost transfer pricing 

d. Selling price transfer pricing 

 
59. What does the term "cost centre" refer to in the 

context of departmental accounting? 

a. A department that focuses on maximizing 

profits 

b. A department that incurs costs but doesn't 

generate revenue 

c. A department that is responsible for 

selling product 

d. A department that operates independently 

of others 
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60. Which transfer pricing method is based on the 

principle of allocating only variable costs to 

transferred goods? 

a. Variable cost transfer pricing 

b. Full cost transfer pricing 

c. Opportunity cost transfer pricing 

d. Marginal cost transfer pricing 

 
61. The transfer price determined by the full cost 

transfer pricing method includes: 

a. Variable costs only 

b. Fixed costs only 

c. Variable and fixed costs 

d. Opportunity costs 

 
62. Which departmental transfer pricing method is 

most likely to lead to optimal decision-making at 

the organizational level? 

a. Variable cost transfer pricing 

b. Marginal cost transfer pricing 

c. Full cost transfer pricing 

d. Opportunity cost transfer pricing 

 
63. What is the main challenge associated with using 

external market prices as the basis for inter- 

departmental transfer pricing? 

a. Lack of transparency 
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b. Difficulty in determining fair market 

prices 

c. Inability to cover production costs 

d. Inconsistency in pricing 

 
64. The transfer price under the variable cost transfer 

pricing method is calculated as: 

a. Variable cost per unit + Fixed cost per 

unit 

b. Variable cost per unit x Mark-up 

percentage 

c. Total variable cost / Total units 

d. Total cost / Total units 

 
65. What is the key advantage of using the selling 

price transfer pricing method? 

a. Reflects the market value of goods or 

services 

b. Encourages cost control 

c. Ensures goal congruence 

d. Minimizes departmental conflicts 

 
66. Which transfer pricing method is most 

appropriate when external market prices are 

stable and reliable? 

a. Variable cost transfer pricing 

b. Selling price transfer pricing 

c. Full cost transfer pricing 
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d. Marginal cost transfer pricing 

 
67. Under the opportunity cost transfer pricing 

method, what is considered in determining the 

transfer price? 

a. Variable costs only 

b. Fixed costs only 

c. The cost of producing the goods 

d. The benefits foregone by not using the 

resources elsewhere 

 
68. Which transfer pricing method is most likely to 

promote optimal resource allocation within a 

company? 

a. Variable cost transfer pricing 

b. Full cost transfer pricing 

c. Opportunity cost transfer pricing 

d. Selling price transfer pricing 

 
69. The method that provides the most accurate 

reflection of a department's contribution to 

overall profitability is: 

a. Variable cost transfer pricing 

b. Full cost transfer pricing 

c. Opportunity cost transfer pricing 

d. Marginal cost transfer pricing 
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70. Which departmental transfer pricing method is 

based on the principle of recovering all costs 

incurred in producing a product? 

a. Variable cost transfer pricing 

b. Full cost transfer pricing 

c. Opportunity cost transfer pricing 

d. Marginal cost transfer pricing 

 
71. The method that is least likely to promote cost 

efficiency in a department is: 

a. Variable cost transfer pricing 

b. Full cost transfer pricing 

c. Opportunity cost transfer pricing 

d. Selling price transfer pricing 

 
72. In departmental accounting, what is the main 

purpose of allocating expenses among different 

departments? 

a. Minimize costs for each department 

b. Facilitate goal congruence 

c. Determine departmental profits 

d. Promote efficiency and coordination 

 
73. Under the variable cost transfer pricing method, 

what costs are excluded from the transfer price? 

a. Variable costs only 

b. Fixed costs only 

c. Both variable and fixed costs 
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d. Opportunity costs 

 
74. The transfer price under the selling price transfer 

pricing method is calculated as: 

a. Variable cost per unit + Fixed cost per 

unit 

b.  Variable cost per unit x Mark-up 

percentage 

c. Total variable cost / Total units 

d. Total cost / Total units 

 
75. Which transfer pricing method is most likely to 

encourage cost minimization and efficiency? 

a. Variable cost transfer pricing 

b. Full cost transfer pricing 

c. Opportunity cost transfer pricing 

d. Selling price transfer pricing 

 
76. The method that is least likely to consider the 

external market conditions is: 

a. Variable cost transfer pricing 

b. Full cost transfer pricing 

c. Opportunity cost transfer pricing 

d. Selling price transfer pricing 

 
77. What is the primary disadvantage of using 

external market prices as the basis for inter- 

departmental transfer pricing? 
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a. Ignores production costs\ 

b. Leads to suboptimal resource allocation 

c. Encourages inefficiency 

d. Difficult to determine fair market prices 

 
78. Under the marginal cost transfer pricing method, 

what costs are considered in determining the 

transfer price? 

a. Variable costs only 

b. Fixed costs only 

c. Both variable and fixed costs 

d. Opportunity costs 

 
79. Which departmental transfer pricing method is 

based on the principle of allocating only variable 

costs to transferred goods? 

a. Variable cost transfer pricing 

b. Full cost transfer pricing 

c. Opportunity cost transfer pricing 

d. Marginal cost transfer pricing 

 
80. What is the main limitation of using selling price 

as the basis for inter-departmental transfer 

pricing? 

a. Ignores production costs 

b. Leads to suboptimal resource allocation 

c. Encourages inefficiency 

d. Difficult to determine fair market prices 
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81. The transfer price under the full cost transfer 

pricing method is calculated as: 

a. Variable cost per unit + Fixed cost per 

unit 

b. Variable cost per unit x Mark-up 

percentage 

c. Total variable cost / Total unit 

d. Total cost / Total units 

 
82. Which transfer pricing method is most suitable 

for evaluating a department's ability to cover its 

variable costs? 

a. Variable cost transfer pricing 

b. Full cost transfer pricing 

c. Opportunity cost transfer pricing 

d. Selling price transfer pricing 

 
83. In departmental accounting, what is the primary 

purpose of inter-departmental transfer pricing? 

a. Minimize costs for each department 

b. Determine departmental profits 

c. Facilitate goal congruence 

d. Promote efficiency and coordination 

 
84. Which transfer pricing method is most likely to 
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b. Full cost transfer pricing 

c. Opportunity cost transfer pricing 

d. Selling price transfer pricing 

 
85. Under the variable cost transfer pricing method, 

what costs are considered in determining the 

transfer price? 

a. Variable costs only 

b. Fixed costs only 

c. Both variable and fixed costs 

d. Opportunity costs 

 
86. The transfer price under the selling price transfer 

pricing method is calculated as: 

a. Variable cost per unit + Fixed cost per 

unit 

b. Variable cost per unit x Mark-up 

percentage 

c. Total variable cost / Total units 

d. Total cost / Total units 

 
87. Which transfer pricing method is most suitable 

for evaluating a department's overall contribution 

to organizational profitability? 

a. Variable cost transfer pricing 

b. Full cost transfer pricing 

c. Opportunity cost transfer pricing 

d. Selling price transfer pricing 
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88. What is the primary disadvantage of using 

opportunity cost as the basis for inter- 

departmental transfer pricing? 

a. Difficult to determine fair market prices 

b. Ignores production cost 

c. Encourages inefficiency 

d. Leads to suboptimal resource allocation 

 
89. Under the marginal cost transfer pricing method, 

what costs are excluded from the transfer price? 

a. Variable costs only 

b. Fixed costs only 

c. Both variable and fixed costs 

d. Opportunity costs 

 
90. There are the three important branches of 

accounting are    

a. Financial Accounting 

b. Cost accounting 

c. Management Accounting 

d. All the above 

 
91. The main objective of financial accounting is 

 

a. Finding out various balance 

b. providing knowledge of transactions 

c. Depleting financial position 
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d. All the above 

 
92. The function of financial accounting are 

 

a. Recording business transactions 

b. Depleting financial position 

c. Finding out various balance 

d. providing knowledge of transactions 

 
93. Accounting is best described as    

a. The use of financial data 

b. the collection of financial data 

c.  The collection and use of financial data 

only 

d. The collection and use of financial and 

non- financial data. 

 
94. Which of the following statement best describes 

a limited liability company? 

a. It is normally a non-profit making 

organization 

b. it is normally owned by just one person 

 
c. it is normally owned and managed by the 

same person 

d. in law it is having a separate existence 

from its owners. 
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95. The expenses which are not departmental are 

charged to department 

a. In sales ratio 

b. in the ratio of assets employed thereto 

c. are charged to general profit and loss 

account 

d. in time ratio 

 
96. Rent and rates are apportioned to different 

department on the basis of 

a. Floor area occupied 

b. Number of workers 

c. Sales of each department 

d. value of the assets kept 

 
97. The turnover ratio is used for the allocation of 

a. Income tax 

b. Bad debts 

c. Depreciation 

d. staff welfare expenses 

 
98. Department A produced 1000 units at a cost of 

Rs.2000 (excluding inter-departmental transfer 

costs) and B produced 2000 units at a cost of 

Rs.10000 (excluding inter-departmental transfer 

costs). Each department transferred to the other 

department at cost one-fourth of its production to 
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be used as raw material. Total cost of department 

A is 

a.   Rs.4500 

b. Rs.4625 

c.   Rs.3200 

d.   Rs.4800 

 
99. Provision for unrealized profit with respect to 

stocks when transfers are effected at transfer 

price is to be charged to 

a. Departmental trading account 

b. Departmental profit and loss account 

c. Either (i) or (ii) 

d. General profit and loss account 

 
100. A cost centre is a unit of a business that incurs 

costs but does not directly generate revenues of the 

following which would not be considered a cost 

centre? 

a. Accounting department 

b. purchasing department 

c. Research department 

d. All of these would be considered cost 
 

ANSWERS: 

1.b, 2.a, 3.b, 4.b, 5.b, 6.b, 7.c, 8.b, 9.c, 10.d, 11.a, 12.a, 

13.a, 14.d, 15.c, 16.b, 17.b, 18.b, 19.a, 20.a, 21.c, 22.a, 

23.a, 24.a, 25.a, 26.c, 27.a, 28.b, 29.c, 20.a, 21.c, 22.a, 
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23.a, 24.a, 25.a, 26.c, 27.a, 28.b, 29.c, 30.a, 31.b, 32.c, 

33.c, 34.a, 35.b, 36.a, 37.c, 38.b, 39.b, 40.b, 41.a, 42.b, 

43.c, 44.d, 45.a, 46.c, 47.c, 48.d, 49.c, 50.b, 51.c, 52.b, 

53.a, 54.a, 55.a, 56.b, 57.c, 58.a, 59.b, 60.a, 61.c, 62.d, 

63.b, 64.c, 65.a, 66.b, 67.d, 68.c, 69.c, 70.b, 71.d, 72.d, 

73.b, 74.b, 75.a, 76.c, 77.b, 78.a, 79.a, 80.a, 81.d, 82.a, 

83.c, 84.d, 85.a, 86.b, 87.c, 88.a, 89.b, 90.d, 91.d, 92.a, 

93.c, 94.d, 95.c, 96.a, 97.b, 98.d, 99.d, 100.d 
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UNIT 3 

 
1. What is the primary reason for admitting a new 

partner to a business? 

a. To increase liabilities 

b. To share profits and losses 

c. To decrease capital 

d. To reduce goodwill 

 
2. How is the new partner's share of goodwill 

treated in the books when admitted to a 

partnership? 

a. Debited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

b. Debited to the new partner's capital 

account 

c. Credited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

d. Credited to the goodwill account 

 
3. In the absence of a specific agreement, how is the 

new partner's share of goodwill calculated? 

a. Equal to the old partners' capital 

b. In the ratio of their investments 

c. In the ratio of their profits 

d. Based on mutual understanding 
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4. What is the treatment of goodwill in the absence 

of an agreement when a new partner is admitted? 

a. It is ignored 

b. It is debited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

c. It is credited to the goodwill account 

d. It is transferred to the new partner's 

capital account 

 
5. How is the sacrificing ratio calculated in 

admission of a new partner? 

a. New partner's share of profit / Total old 

partners' share of profit 

b. Total old partners' share of profit / New 

partner's share of profit 

c. New partner's share of profit / Total old 

and new partners' share of profit 

d. Total old and new partners' share of profit 

New partner's share of profit 

 
6. What is the maximum number of partners 

allowed in a partnership firm as per the 

Companies Act? 

a. 10 

b. 20 

c. 50 

d. No limit 
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7. In case of the admission of a partner, who has the 

first right to gain the goodwill of the firm? 

a. Old partners 

b. New partner 

c. Creditors 

d. Employees 

 
8. How is the amount of goodwill paid to the old 

partners by the new partner recorded? 

a. Credited to the new partner's capital 

account 

b. Debited to the goodwill account 

c. Credited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

d. Debited to the new partner's current 

account 

 
9. What is the journal entry to record the new 

partner's investment in the business? 

a. Debit New Partner's Capital, Credit Cash 

b. Debit Cash, Credit New Partner's Capital 

c. Debit Capital, Credit Cash 

d. Debit Cash, Credit Capital 

 
10. When a partner is admitted, who is responsible 

for settling the outgoing partner's share of 

goodwill? 

a. Incoming partner 
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b. Outgoing partner 

c. All partners equally 

d. New and old partners jointly 

 
11. What happens to the old partners' capital 

accounts when a new partner is admitted without 

goodwill adjustment? 

a. Increase 

b. Decrease 

c. No change 

d. Closed 

 
12. How is the gaining ratio calculated in admission 

of a new partner? 

a. New partner's share of profit / Total old 

and new partners' share of profit 

b. Total old and new partners' share of profit 

/ New partner's share of profit 

c. New partner's share of profit / Total old 

partners' share of profit 

d. Total old partners' share of profit / New 

partner's share of profit 

 
13. In admission, if the new partner brings goodwill 

in cash, how is it recorded in the books? 

a. Debited to the new partner's capital 

account 

b. Debited to the goodwill account 
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c. Credited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

d. Credited to the new partner's current 

account 

 
14. What is the minimum number of partners 

required to form a partnership as per the Indian 

Partnership Act? 

a. 1 

b. 2 

c. 3 

d. 4 

 
15. If the new partner brings in capital more than his 

agreed share, what is it termed as? 

a. Overcapitalization 

b. Undercapitalization 

c. Capital deficiency 

d. Capital surplus 

 
16. When is goodwill written off in the books in the 

admission of a partner? 

a. Immediately 

b. Over a specified period 

c. At the end of the financial year 

d. When the new partner withdraws 
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17. What is the formula for calculating the new 

profit-sharing ratio in the admission of a new 

partner? 

a. Old profit-sharing ratio + New partner's 

share of profit 

b. New partner's share of profit / Old profit- 

sharing ratio 

c. New partner's share of profit / Total profit- 

sharing ratio 

d. New partner's share of profit / Old profit- 

sharing ratio + 1 

 
18. How is the new partner's share of profit 

calculated in the absence of an agreement in 

admission? 

a. Based on the ratio of their investments 

b. In equal proportion 

c. Based on mutual understanding 

d. In the ratio of their profits 

 
19. What is the treatment of accumulated profits in 

the admission of a new partner? 

a. Credited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

b. Credited to the new partner's capital 

account 

c. Debited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 
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d. Transferred to the general reserve 

 
20. If the incoming partner does not bring in cash for 

his share of goodwill, how is it adjusted? 

a. Debited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

b. Credited to the goodwill account 

c. Ignored 

d. Credited to the new partner's capital 

account 

 
21. What is the purpose of the revaluation of assets 

and liabilities during the admission of a new 

partner? 

a. To increase profits 

b. To adjust capital accounts 

c. To identify goodwill 

d. To distribute dividends 

 
22. In the admission of a new partner, what happens 

to the share of the outgoing partner in the firm's 

profits? 

a. Increases 

b. Decreases 

c. Transferred to the new partner 

d. Remains the same 
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23. How is the outgoing partner's share of goodwill 

treated in the books during the admission of a 

new partner? 

a. Ignored 

b. Debited to the goodwill account 

c. Credited to the outgoing partner's capital 

account 

d. Transferred to the new partner's capital 

account 

 
24. If a new partner is admitted and there is no 

goodwill, what is the effect on the capital 

accounts of old partners? 

a. Increase 

b. Decrease 

c. No change 

d. Closed 

 
25. In the admission of a new partner, what happens 

to the value of assets and liabilities of the firm? 

a. Assets increase, liabilities decrease 

b. Assets decrease, liabilities increase 

c. No change in assets, liabilities 

d. Assets and liabilities both increase 
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26. When a new partner is admitted, what is the 

effect on the total capital of the firm? 

a. Increases 

b. Decreases 

c. No change 

d. Becomes negative 

 
27. What is the purpose of the current account in the 

admission of a new partner? 

a. To record short-term transactions 

b. To track long-term investments 

c. To distribute profits 

d. To settle goodwill 

 
28. In the admission of a new partner, what is the 

gaining ratio used for? 

a. To distribute profits 

b. To calculate the new profit-sharing ratio 

c. To determine the value of goodwill 

d. To adjust capital accounts 

 
29. What is the role of the retiring partner in the 

admission of a new partner? 

a. Gains from goodwill 

b. Loses from goodwill 

c. Receives the new partner's capital 

d. Transfers assets to the new partner 
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30. In the absence of an agreement, how is the new 

partner's share of profits calculated in admission? 

a. In equal proportion 

b. Based on the ratio of their investments 

c. Based on mutual understanding 

d. In the ratio of their profits 

 
31. What is hidden goodwill in accounting? 

a. Goodwill not disclosed in the books 

b. Goodwill that is visible 

c. Goodwill written off 

d. Goodwill distributed among partners 

 
32. When calculating hidden goodwill, which factor 

is NOT considered? 

a. Average profit 

b. Capital investment 

c. Normal rate of return 

d. Valuation of assets 

 
33. How is hidden goodwill treated in the case of 

admission of a new partner? 

a. Ignored 

b. Deducted from the new partner's capital 

c. Shared among old partners 

d. Added to the new partner's capital 
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34. What is the formula to calculate hidden goodwill 

when there is a change in profit-sharing ratio? 

a. (Change in ratio / Old ratio) × Total 

Capital 

b. (Change in ratio / New ratio) × Average 

Profit 

c. (Change in ratio / Average profit) × Total 

Capital 

d. (Change in ratio / Total Capital) × Average 

Profit 

 
35. If the hidden goodwill is not to be calculated, 

what will be the effect on the new partner's 

capital? 

a. Increases 

b. Decreases 

c. No change 

d. Becomes negative 

 
36. When is hidden goodwill calculated in the 

context of a partnership? 

a. Only in case of admission of a new partner 

b. Only in case of retirement of a partner 

c. Both in case of admission and retirement 

d. Never 

 
37. What is the basis for the valuation of hidden 

goodwill in the calculation? 
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a. Book value of assets 

b. Fair market value of assets 

c. Average profits 

d. Historical cost of assets 

 
38. In the absence of an agreement, how is hidden 

goodwill shared among old partners during a 

change in profit-sharing ratio? 

a. Equally 

b. In the old ratio 

c. In the new ratio 

d. Based on mutual understanding 

 
39. What is the purpose of calculating hidden 

goodwill in the retirement of a partner? 

A) To distribute profits 

B) To adjust capital accounts 

C) To determine the value of assets 

D) To identify hidden assets 

 
40. If there is no agreement, how is hidden goodwill 

adjusted in the retirement of a partner? 

a. Debited to the old partner's capital account 

b. Credited to the goodwill account 

c. Debited to the new partner's capital 

account 

d. Ignored 
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41. What happens to the share of the retiring partner 

in the firm's profits during the retirement 

process? 

a. Increases 

b. Decreases 

c. Transferred to the new partner 

d. Remains the same 

 
42. In the retirement of a partner, what is the formula 

to calculate hidden goodwill? 

a. (Change in ratio / New ratio) × Average 

Profit 

b. (Change in ratio / Old ratio) × Average 

Profit 

c. (Change in ratio / Average profit) × Total 

Capital 

d. (Change in ratio / Total Capital) × Average 

Profit 

 
43. If the retiring partner's share of goodwill is paid 

in cash, how is it treated in the books? 

a. Debited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

b. Credited to the goodwill account 

c. Credited to the retiring partner's capital 

account 

d. Debited to the new partner's capital 

account 



St.Joseph college of arts & science for women. Hosur 

Department Of Commerce 74 

 

 

 

 

44. In the retirement of a partner, what happens to 

the value of assets and liabilities of the firm? 

a. Assets increase, liabilities decrease 

b. Assets decrease, liabilities increase 

c. No change in assets, liabilities 

d. Assets and liabilities both increase 

 
45. When is the retiring partner paid for their share 

of goodwill in the retirement process? 

a. Before the retirement 

b. After the retirement 

c. During the retirement 

d. It is never paid 

 
46. What is the treatment of accumulated profits in 

the retirement of a partner? 

a. Credited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

b. Credited to the retiring partner's capital 

account 

c. Debited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

d. Transferred to the general reserve 

 
47. How is the retiring partner's share of goodwill 

calculated in the absence of an agreement in 

retirement? 
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a. In equal proportion 

b. Based on the ratio of their investments 

c. Based on mutual understanding 

d. In the ratio of their profits 

 
48. What is the effect on the total capital of the firm 

when a partner retires? 

a. Increases 

b. Decreases 

c. No change 

d. Becomes negative 

 
49. When calculating hidden goodwill in the 

retirement of a partner, what is the role of the 

continuing partners? 

a. Gain from goodwill 

b. Lose from goodwill 

c. Transfer assets to the retiring partner 

d. Receive the retiring partner's share of 

profits 

 
50. What is the formula for calculating the retiring 

partner's share of goodwill in the retirement 

process? 

a. (Change in ratio / New ratio) × Average 

Profit 

b. (Change in ratio / Old ratio) × Average 

Profit 
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c. (Change in ratio / Average profit) × Total 

Capital 

d. (Change in ratio / Total Capital) × Average 

Profit 

 
51. In the retirement of a partner, what happens to 

the retiring partner's capital account? 

a. Increases 

b. Decreases 

c. No change 

d. Closed 

 
52. What is the purpose of the current account in the 

retirement of a partner? 

a. To record short-term transactions 

b. To track long-term investments 

c. To distribute profits 

d. To settle goodwill 

 
53. If there is no goodwill in the firm, what is the 

impact on the retirement process? 

a. Increases the retiring partner's share 

b. Decreases the retiring partner's share 

c. No impact 

d. It cannot be determined 
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54. When the retiring partner is paid in instalments, 

how is the interest on the balance amount 

treated? 

a. Debited to the retiring partner's capital 

account 

b. Credited to the interest account 

c. Debited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

d. Ignored 

 
55. In the retirement of a partner, what is the effect 

on the total number of partners in the firm? 

a. Increases 

b. Decreases 

c. No change 

d. Becomes unpredictable 

 
56. What is hidden goodwill in the context of the 

retirement of a partner? 

a. Goodwill not disclosed in the books 

b. Goodwill that is visible 

c. Goodwill written off 

d. Goodwill distributed among partners 

 
57. When calculating hidden goodwill in the 

retirement of a partner, what is the basis for the 

valuation? 

a. Book value of assets 
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b. Fair market value of assets 

c. Average profits 

d. Historical cost of assets 

 
58. If the retiring partner's share of goodwill is not 

calculated, what is the effect on the continuing 

partners' capital? 

a. Increases 

b. Decreases 

c. No change 

d. Becomes negative 

 
59. What happens to the retiring partner's share of 

goodwill in the retirement process? 

a. It is paid to the retiring partner 

b. It is shared among all partners 

c. It is distributed among old partners 

d. It is ignored 

 
60. In the absence of an agreement, how is hidden 

goodwill adjusted in the retirement of a partner? 

a. Debited to the old partner's capital account 

b. Credited to the goodwill account 

c. Debited to the new partner's capital 

account 

d. Ignored 
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61. What is the formula to calculate hidden goodwill 

in the retirement of a partner? 

a. (Change in ratio / New ratio) × Average 

Profit 

b. (Change in ratio / Old ratio) × Average 

Profit 

c. (Change in ratio / Average profit) × Total 

Capital 

d. (Change in ratio / Total Capital) × Average 

Profit 

 
62. How is the retiring partner's share of goodwill 

treated in the books when it is paid in cash? 

a. Debited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

b. Credited to the goodwill account 

c. Credited to the retiring partner's capital 

account 

d. Debited to the new partner's capital 

account 

 
63. What happens to the value of assets and liabilities 

of the firm during the retirement of a partner? 

a. Assets increase, liabilities decrease 

b. Assets decrease, liabilities increase 

c. No change in assets, liabilities 

d. Assets and liabilities both increase 



St.Joseph college of arts & science for women. Hosur 

Department Of Commerce 80 

 

 

 

64. When is the retiring partner paid for their share 

of goodwill in the retirement process? 

a. Before the retirement 

b. After the retirement 

c. During the retirement 

d. It is never paid 

 
65. If there is no agreement, how is hidden goodwill 

shared among old partners during a change in 

profit-sharing ratio in retirement? 

a. Equally 

b. In the old ratio 

c. In the new ratio 

d. Based on mutual understanding 

 
66. What is the purpose of calculating hidden 

goodwill in the retirement of a partner? 

a. To distribute profits 

b. To adjust capital accounts 

c. To determine the value of assets 

d. To identify hidden assets 

 
67. What is the effect on the total capital of the firm 

when a partner retires? 

a. Increases 

b. Decreases 

c. No change 

d. Becomes negative 
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68. When calculating hidden goodwill in the 

retirement of a partner, what is the role of the 

continuing partners? 

a. Gain from goodwill 

b. Lose from goodwill 

c. Transfer assets to the retiring partner 

d. Receive the retiring partner's share of 

profits 

 
69. What is the formula for calculating the retiring 

partner's share of goodwill in the retirement 

process? 

a. (Change in ratio / New ratio) × Average 

Profit 

b. (Change in ratio / Old ratio) × Average 

Profit 

c. (Change in ratio / Average profit) × Total 

Capital 

d. (Change in ratio / Total Capital) × Average 

Profit 

 
70. In the retirement of a partner, what happens to 

the retiring partner's capital account? 

a. Increases 

b. Decreases 
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71. What is the purpose of the current account in the 

retirement of a partner? 

a. To record short-term transactions 

b. To track long-term investments 

c. To distribute profits 

d. To settle goodwill 

 
72. If there is no goodwill in the firm, what is the 

impact on the retirement process? 

a. Increases the retiring partner's share 

b. Decreases the retiring partner's share 

c. No impact 

d. It cannot be determined 

 
73. When the retiring partner is paid in instalments, 

how is the interest on the balance amount 

treated? 

a. Debited to the retiring partner's capital 

account 

b. Credited to the interest account 

c. Debited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

d. Ignored 

 
74. In the retirement of a partner, what happens to 

the total number of partners in the firm? 

a. Increases 
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b. Decreases 

c. No change 

d. Becomes unpredictable 

 
75. How is the retiring partner's share of goodwill 

treated in the books when it is retained in the 

business? 

a. Debited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

b. Credited to the goodwill account 

c. Credited to the retiring partner's capital 

account 

d. Debited to the new partner's capital 

account 

 
76. What is the formula for calculating the interest on 

the balance amount when the retiring partner is 

paid in instalments? 

a. (Balance amount × Interest rate) / 100 

b. (Balance amount / Interest rate) × 100 

c. (Balance amount / Interest rate) 

d. (Balance amount × Interest rate) 

 
77. In the retirement of a partner, when is the retiring 

partner's capital account closed? 

a. Before the retirement 

b. After the retirement 

c. During the retirement 
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d. It is never closed 

 
78. What is the treatment of accumulated profits in 

the retirement of a partner? 

a. Credited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

b. Credited to the retiring partner's capital 

account 

c. Debited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

d. Transferred to the general reserve 

 
79. When the retiring partner's share of goodwill is 

paid to the remaining partners, how is it 

recorded? 

a. Debited to the retiring partner's capital 

account 

b. Credited to the goodwill account 

c. Debited to the remaining partners' capital 

accounts 

d. Credited to the retiring partner's current 

account 

 
80. If the retiring partner is paid in instalments, what 

is the journal entry for the first instalment? 

a. Debit Cash, Credit Retiring Partner's 

Capital 
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b. Debit Retiring Partner's Capital, Credit 

Bank 

c. Debit Retiring Partner's Capital, Credit 

Instalment Payable 

d. Debit Bank, Credit Retiring Partner's 

Capital 

 
81. How is the retiring partner's share of goodwill 

affected when it is retained in the business? 

a. Increases 

b. Decreases 

c. No change 

d. Transferred to the retiring partner's current 

account 

 
82. What is the purpose of calculating interest on the 

balance amount in the retirement of a partner? 

a. To compensate the retiring partner for 

delayed payment 

b. To adjust capital accounts 

c. To determine the value of assets 

d. To identify hidden assets 

 
83. When is the interest on the balance amount paid 

to the retiring partner? 

a. Before the retirement 

b. After the retirement 

c. During the retirement 
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d. It is never paid 

 
84. If there is no agreement, how is the retiring 

partner's share of profits calculated in the 

retirement process? 

a. In equal proportion 

b. Based on the ratio of their investments 

c. Based on mutual understanding 

d. In the ratio of their profits 

 
85. What is the role of the continuing partners in the 

retirement of a partner? 

a. Gain from goodwill 

b. Lose from goodwill 

c. Transfer assets to the retiring partner 

d. Receive the retiring partner's share of 

profits 

 
86. What is hidden goodwill in the context of the 

death of a partner? 

a. Goodwill not disclosed in the books 

b. Goodwill that is visible 

c. Goodwill written off 

d. Goodwill distributed among partners 

 
87. When calculating hidden goodwill in the death of 
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b. Fair market value of assets 

c. Average profits 

d. Historical cost of assets 

 
88. If the deceased partner's share of goodwill is not 

calculated, what is the effect on the surviving 

partners' capital? 

a. Increases 

b. Decreases 

c. No change 

d. Becomes negative 

 
89. What happens to the deceased partner's share of 

goodwill in the death process? 

a. It is paid to the legal heirs 

b. It is shared among all partners 

c. It is distributed among old partners 

d. It is ignored 

 
90. In the absence of an agreement, how is hidden 

goodwill adjusted in the death of a partner? 

a. Debited to the old partner's capital account 

b. Credited to the goodwill account 

c. Debited to the new partner's capital 

account 

d. Ignored 

91. What is the formula to calculate hidden goodwill 

in the death of a partner? 
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a. (Change in ratio / New ratio) × Average 

Profit 

b. (Change in ratio / Old ratio) × Average 

Profit 

c. (Change in ratio / Average profit) × Total 

Capital 

d. (Change in ratio / Total Capital) × Average 

Profit 

 
92. How is the deceased partner's share of goodwill 

treated in the books when it is paid in cash? 

a. Debited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

b. Credited to the goodwill account 

c. Credited to the deceased partner's capital 

account 

d. Debited to the new partner's capital 

account 

 
93. What happens to the value of assets and liabilities 

of the firm during the death of a partner? 

a. Assets increase, liabilities decrease 

b. Assets decrease, liabilities increase 

c. No change in assets, liabilities 

d. Assets and liabilities both increase 

 
94. When is the deceased partner paid for their share 

of goodwill in the death process? 
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a. Before the death 

b. After the death 

c. During the death 

d. It is never paid 

 
95. If there is no agreement, how is hidden goodwill 

shared among old partners during a change in 

profit-sharing ratio in death? 

a. Equally 

b. In the old ratio 

c. In the new ratio 

d. Based on mutual understanding 

 
96. What is the purpose of calculating hidden 

goodwill in the death of a partner? 

a. To distribute profits 

b. To adjust capital accounts 

c. To determine the value of assets 

d. To identify hidden assets 

 
97. What is the effect on the total capital of the firm 

when a partner dies? 

a. Increases 

b. Decreases 

c. No change 

d. Becomes negative 
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98. When calculating hidden goodwill in the death of 

a partner, what is the role of the surviving 

partners? 

a. Gain from goodwill 

b. Lose from goodwill 

c. Transfer assets to the legal heirs 

d. Receive the deceased partner's share of 

profits 

 
99. What is the formula for calculating the deceased 

partner's share of goodwill in the death process? 

a. (Change in ratio / New ratio) × Average 

Profit 

b. (Change in ratio / Old ratio) × Average 

Profit 

c. (Change in ratio / Average profit) × Total 

Capital 

d. (Change in ratio / Total Capital) × Average 

Profit 

 
100. In the death of a partner, what happens 

to the deceased partner's capital account? 

a. Increases 

b. Decreases 

c. No change 

d. Closed 
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101. What is the purpose of the current account in the 

death of a partner? 

a. To record short-term transactions 

b. To track long-term investments 

c. To distribute profits 

d. To settle goodwill 

 
102. If there is no goodwill in the firm, what 

is the impact on the death process? 

a. Increases the deceased partner's share 

b. Decreases the deceased partner's share 

c. No impact 

d. It cannot be determined 

 
103. When the deceased partner is paid in 

instalments, how is the interest on the balance 

amount treated? 

a. Debited to the deceased partner's capital 

account 

b. Credited to the interest account 

c. Debited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

d. Ignored 

 
104. In the death of a partner, what happens 

to the total number of partners in the firm? 

a. Increases 

b. Decreases 
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c. No change 

d. Becomes unpredictable 

 
105.How is the deceased partner's share of 

goodwill treated in the books when it is retained 

in the business? 

a. Debited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

b. Credited to the goodwill account 

c. Credited to the deceased partner's capital 

account 

d. Debited to the new partner's capital 

account 

 
105. What is the formula for calculating the 

interest on the balance amount when the deceased 

partner is paid in instalments? 

a. (Balance amount × Interest rate) / 100 

b. (Balance amount / Interest rate) × 100 

c. (Balance amount / Interest rate) 

d. (Balance amount × Interest rate) 

 
106. In the death of a partner, when is the 

deceased partner's capital account closed? 

a. Before the death 
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107. What is the treatment of accumulated 

profits in the death of a partner? 

a. Credited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

b. Credited to the deceased partner's capital 

account 

c. Debited to the old partners' capital 

accounts 

d. Transferred to the general reserve 

 
108. When the deceased partner's share of 

goodwill is paid to the remaining partners, how 

is it recorded? 

a. Debited to the deceased partner's capital 

account 

b. Credited to the goodwill account 

c. Debited to the remaining partners' capital 

accounts 

d. Credited to the deceased partner's current 

account 

 
109. If the deceased partner is paid in 

instalments, what is the journal entry for the 

first instalment? 

a. Debit Cash, Credit Deceased Partner's 

Capital 

b. Debit Deceased Partner's Capital, Credit 

Bank 
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c. Debit Deceased Partner's Capital, Credit 

Instalment Payable 

d. Debit Bank, Credit Deceased Partner's 

Capital 

 
110. How is the deceased partner's share of 

goodwill affected when it is retained in the 

business? 

a. Increases 

b. Decreases 

c. No change 

d. Transferred to the deceased partner's 

current account 

 
111. What is the purpose of calculating interest 

on the balance amount in the death of a partner? 

a. To compensate the deceased partner for 

delayed payment 

b. To adjust capital accounts 

c. To determine the value of assets 

d. To identify hidden assets 

 
112. When is the interest on the balance amount 

paid to the deceased partner? 

a. Before the death 

b. After the death 

c. During the death 

d. It is never paid 
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113. If there is no agreement, how is the 

deceased partner's share of profits calculated in 

the death process? 

a. In equal proportion 

b. Based on the ratio of their investments 

c. Based on mutual understanding 

d. In the ratio of their profits 

 
114. What is the role of the surviving partners 

in the death of a partner? 

a. Gain from goodwill 

b. Lose from goodwill 

c. Transfer assets to the legal heirs 

d. Receive the deceased partner's share of 

profits 

 
ANSWERS 

1.b, 2.b, 3.d, 4.a, 5.a, 6.d, 7.a, 8.c, 9.b, 10.c, 11.c, 12.c, 

13.b, 14.b, 15.a, 16.a, 17.c, 18.b, 19.a, 20.b, 21.b, 22.b, 

23.a, 24.c, 25.c, 26.a, 27.a, 28.b, 29.b, 30.a, 31.a, 32.b, 

33.b, 34.c, 35.c, 36.c, 37.c, 38.b, 39.b, 40.a, 41.b, 42.b, 

43.a, 44.a, 45.b, 46.a, 47.d, 48.b, 49.b, 50.b, 51.b, 52.a, 

53.c, 54.a, 55.b, 56.a, 57.c, 58.c, 59.d, 60.a, 61.b, 62.a, 
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83.b, 84.d, 85.b, 86.c, 87.c, 88.c, 89.d, 90.a, 91.b, 92.a, 

93.a, 94.b, 95.b, 96.b, 97.b, 98.b, 99.b, 100.b, 101.a, 
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102.c, 103.a, 104.b, 105.c, 106.a, 107.b, 108.a, 109.c, 

110.d, 111.c, 112.a, 113.b, 114.d 
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UNIT 4 

1. What is the main reason for the dissolution of a 

partnership? 

a. Profitability 

b. Mutual agreement 

c. Expansion 

d. Government intervention 

 
2. Which method involves selling all assets, paying 

off liabilities, and distributing the remaining cash 

among the partners? 

a. Realization method 

b. Piecemeal realization 

c. Sale of business 

d. None of the above 

 
3. In the dissolution process, what is the first step 

taken by the partners? 

a. Settling liabilities 

b. Selling assets 

c. Closing books of accounts 

d. Distributing cash 

 
4. When settling liabilities in dissolution, which 

type of liabilities is paid first? 

a. External liabilities 

b. Internal liabilities 
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c. Secured liabilities 

d. Unsecured liabilities 

 
5. What is the purpose of the realization account in 

dissolution? 

a. To distribute profits 

b. To record the sale of assets 

c. To settle liabilities 

d. To distribute losses 

 
6. In a partnership dissolution, how are profits or 

losses shared among the partners? 

a. Equally 

b. Based on capital ratios 

c. Based on profit-sharing ratios 

d. Proportionate to investment 

 
7. What happens to the partner's capital accounts 

during the dissolution process? 

a. They are closed 

b. They remain unchanged 

c. They are reduced 

d. They are increased 

 
8. How are external liabilities settled during 

dissolution? 

a. By the sale of assets 

b. By distributing cash 
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c. By adjusting capital accounts 

d. By taking a loan 

 
9. What is the treatment of a partner's loan in the 

dissolution process? 

a. Deducted from the partner's capital 

b. Added to the partner's capital 

c. Ignored in dissolution 

d. Converted into equity 

 
10. In the realization account, how is the balance 

distributed among the partners? 

a. In the profit-sharing ratio 

b. Equally 

c. According to capital ratios 

d. In the loss-sharing ratio 

 
11. What is the main purpose of the goodwill account 

in a partnership dissolution? 

a. To distribute profits 

b. To record the sale of goodwill 

c. To settle liabilities 

d. To distribute losses 

 
12. How is goodwill distributed among the partners 

during dissolution? 

a. Equally 

b. According to the partnership agreement 
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c. In the profit-sharing ratio 

d. In the loss-sharing ratio 

 
13. When is goodwill considered to have a positive 

value in dissolution? 

a. When it is sold 

b. When it is written off 

c. When it is not mentioned 

d. When it has a negative value 

 
14. What is the treatment of a partner's loan in the 

realization account? 

a. Deducted 

b. Added 

c. Ignored 

d. Converted into equity 

 
15. In the piecemeal realization method, how are 

assets sold? 

a. Together as a bundle 

b. Individually over time 

c. Only tangible assets are sold 

d. Only intangible assets are sold 

 
16. Which of the following is considered an internal 

liability during dissolution? 

a. Bank loan 
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c. Creditors 

d. Bills payable 

 
17. In the sale of assets, what happens to the 

accumulated depreciation account? 

a. It is closed 

b. It is distributed among the partners 

c. It is transferred to the realization account 

d. It remains unchanged 

 
18. How is the balance of the realization account 

distributed among the partners? 

a. In the profit-sharing ratio 

b. Equally 

c. According to capital ratios 

d. In the loss-sharing ratio 

 
19. What is the treatment of accumulated profits in 

the realization account? 

a. Added to the realization account 

b. Deducted from the realization account 

c. Ignored in dissolution 

d. Transferred to the partners' capital 

accounts 

 
20. In the sale of assets, how are gains or losses 

treated? 

a. Gains are debited, losses are credited 
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b. Gains are credited, losses are debited 

c. Both gains and losses are debited 

d. Both gains and losses are credited 

 
21. Which of the following is an external liability 

during dissolution? 

a. Partner's loan 

b. Bills payable 

c. Outstanding expenses 

d. Drawings 

 
22. How are external liabilities settled in the 

piecemeal realization method? 

a. From the sale of assets 

b. By adjusting capital accounts 

c. By taking a loan 

d. By distributing cash 

 
23. What is the order of priority for settling external 

liabilities in dissolution? 

a. Secured, Unsecured, Partner's loan 

b. Unsecured, Secured, Partner's loan 

c. Partner's loan, Secured, Unsecured 

d. Partner's loan, Unsecured, Secured 

 
24. What happens to the partner's loan account after 

settling it in dissolution? 

a. It is closed 
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b. It is transferred to the realization account 

c. It remains open 

d. It is transferred to the partner's capital 

account 

 
25. How are partnership assets valued for dissolution 

purposes? 

a. At cost price 

b. At market value 

c. At book value 

d. At face value 

 
26. What is the formula for calculating the gaining 

ratio? 

a. New ratio - Old ratio 

b. Old ratio - New ratio 

c. Gaining partner's share / Total gaining 

shares 

d. Total gaining shares / Gaining partner's 

share 

 
27. In the piecemeal realization method, when is the 

final payment made to the partners? 

a. After selling all assets 

b. Before selling any assets 

c. During the sale of the first asset 

d. After settling all liabilities 
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28. What is the treatment of accumulated losses in 

the realization account? 

a. Added to the realization account 

b. Deducted from the realization account 

c. Ignored in dissolution 

d. Transferred to the partners' capital 

accounts 

 
29. What happens to the partner's drawings account 

in the dissolution process? 

a. It is closed 

b. It is transferred to the realization account 

c. It remains open 

d. It is transferred to the partner's capital 

account 

 
30. What is the treatment of the partner's capital 

account in the dissolution process? 

a. It is closed 

b. It is transferred to the realization account 

c. It remains open 

d. It is transferred to the partner's loan 

account 

 
31. Which account is credited with the partner's share 

of goodwill in dissolution? 

a. Goodwill account 

b. Realization account 
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c. Partner's capital account 

d. Partner's loan account 

 
32. In the realization account, what happens to the 

balance if it is a credit balance? 

a. It is distributed among the partners 

b. It is carried forward to the next 

accounting period 

c. It is ignored 

d. It is transferred to the partner's loan 

account 

 
33. How is the partner's loan settled if it has a debit 

balance during dissolution? 

a. It is paid off by the other partners 

b. It is converted into a partner's capital 

c. It remains unpaid 

d. It is settled from the partner's personal 

assets 

 
34. Which account is credited with the partner's share 

of losses in dissolution? 

a. Loss account 

b. Realization account 

c. Partner's capital account 

d. Partner's loan account 

 
35. How are unrecorded assets treated in dissolution? 
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a. Ignored 

b. Added to the realization account 

c. Distributed among the partners 

d. Deducted from the realization account 

 
36. What is the purpose of the capital deficiency 

account in dissolution? 

a. To distribute profits 

b. To record capital losses 

c. To settle liabilities 

d. To distribute losses 

 
37. What happens to the capital deficiency account 

after distributing losses? 

a. It is closed 

b. It is transferred to the realization account 

c. It remains open 

d. It is transferred to the partner's capital 

account 

 
38. How are partnership assets valued in the 

piecemeal realization method? 

a. At cost price 

b. At market value 

c. At book value 

d. At face value 
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39. What is the formula for calculating the 

sacrificing ratio? 

a. New ratio - Old ratio 

b. Old ratio - New ratio 

c. Sacrificing partner's share / Total 

sacrificing shares 

d. Total sacrificing shares / Sacrificing 

partner's share 

 
40. How are gains or losses on the sale of assets 

distributed among the partners? 

a. In the gaining ratio 

b. In the sacrificing ratio 

c. Equally 

d. Based on capital ratios 

 
41. What is the purpose of the cash account in 

dissolution? 

a. To distribute profits 

b. To settle liabilities 

c. To record the sale of assets 

d. To distribute losses 

 
42. When is the partner's loan considered an external 

liability? 

a. When it is secured 

b. When it is unsecured 

c. When it is written off 
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d. When it is unpaid 

 
43. How is the partner's share of goodwill calculated 

in dissolution? 

a. Based on the profit-sharing ratio 

b. Based on the capital ratio 

c. Based on the gaining ratio 

d. Based on the sacrificing ratio 

 
44. What is the purpose of the partner's loan account 

in the dissolution process? 

a. To distribute profits 

b. To record the sale of assets 

c. To settle liabilities 

d. To distribute losses 

 
45. In the realization account, what happens to the 

balance if it is a debit balance? 

a. It is distributed among the partners 

b. It is carried forward to the next 

accounting period 

c. It is ignored 

d. It is transferred to the partner's capital 

account 

 

 
46. What happens when one partner becomes 

insolvent in a partnership? 
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a. The partnership dissolves automatically 

b. The solvent partners must absorb the 

insolvent partner's share of losses 

c. The insolvent partner's share is distributed 

among the solvent partners 

d. The partnership continues with the 

solvent partners 

 

47. In a scenario where all partners are insolvent, 

what is the implication for the partnership? 

a. The partnership must liquidate 

immediately 

b. The partnership is dissolved, and assets 

are used to settle debts 

c. Solvent partners absorb the losses 

d. All partners are exempt from liability 

 

 
48. Garner vs. Murray theory primarily deals with: 

a. Dissolution of partnership 

b. Application of assets in case of 

insolvency 

c. Admission of new partners 

d. Partnership accounting principles 

 
49. According to Garner vs. Murray theory, how 

should the partnership assets be applied when 

one partner is insolvent? 
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a. Equally among all partners 

b. First to the partnership debts, then to 

individual partners' liabilities 

c. Proportionate to partners' capital accounts 

d. To the most solvent partner's liabilities 

 
50. What is the key principle behind Garner vs. 

Murray theory? 

a. Equal distribution of assets 

b. Proportional satisfaction of debts 

c. Priority to older debts 

d. Liquidation of assets immediately 

 
51. In the context of insolvency, what does "joint and 

several liability" mean for partners? 

a. Each partner is only responsible for their 

own debts 

b. Partners share liability equally 

c. Each partner is individually and 

collectively responsible for all debts 

d. Partners are not liable for any debts 

 
52. How does the insolvency of one partner affect the 

remaining solvent partners in a partnership? 

a. They are not affected 

b. They may be personally liable for the 

insolvent partner's share of debts 
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c. They are automatically released from all 

liabilities 

d. They must immediately dissolve the 

partnership 

 

 
 

53. What is the primary purpose of accounting 

treatment in the context of partner insolvency? 

a. Distributing profits 

b. Tax optimization 

c. Reflecting the financial impact of 

insolvency on the partnership's books 

d. Enhancing partner relations 

54. How the insolvent partner’s share of losses is 

typically handled in accounting? 

a. Ignored in the books 

b. Distributed equally among all partners 

c. Absorbed by the solvent partners 

d. Deducted from the capital of the insolvent 

partner 

 

 
 

55. When all partners are insolvent, which statement 

is true regarding the partnership's status? 

a. It continues as usual 

b. It is dissolved, and assets are liquidated to 

settle debts 
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c. Solvent partners are exempt from 

liabilities 

d. Only the solvent partners are responsible 

for the debts 

 

 
 

56. How does Garner vs. Murray theory contribute to 

fairness in the treatment of partners' liabilities? 

a. It favors older partners 

b. It aims to ensure equitable distribution of 

assets among creditors 

c. It prioritizes the most solvent partner 

d. It ignores the concept of fairness 

 

 

 
57. In the context of partner insolvency, what is the 

significance of "joint liability"? 

a. Partners are individually liable for debts 

b. Only the solvent partners are liable 

c. Partners are collectively responsible for 

all partnership debts 

d. Liability is limited to each partner's 

capital contribution 
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58. What happens to the insolvent partner's capital 

account in the event of insolvency? 

a. It remains unchanged 

b. It is transferred to the most solvent 

partner 

c. It is used to cover the insolvent partner's 

share of losses 

d. It is distributed equally among all partners 

 

 

 
59. How does Garner vs. Murray theory impact the 

order of debt satisfaction in a partnership? 

a. It follows the chronological order of debts 

b. It prioritizes partnership debts before 

individual partners' liabilities 

c. It gives preference to the most solvent 

partner's debts 

d. It has no impact on debt satisfaction 

 

 

 
60. What is the primary focus of accounting 

treatment in the context of partner insolvency? 

a. Maximizing profits 

b. Minimizing tax liabilities 

c. Reflecting the financial position 

accurately in the books 

d. Allocating losses among partners 
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61. According to Garner vs. Murray theory, which 

debts should be satisfied first in the event of 

insolvency? 

a. Newest debts 

b. Individual partners' liabilities 

c. Partnership debts 

d. Oldest debts 

 

 

 
62. How does the insolvency of one partner impact 

the partnership's legal status? 

a. It has no effect on legal status 

b. It may result in the dissolution of the 

partnership 

c. The partnership becomes exempt from 

legal liabilities 

d. Only the insolvent partner is legally 

responsible 

 

 
 

63. In the context of partner insolvency, what is the 

primary goal of distributing assets according to 

Garner vs. Murray theory? 

a. Maximizing individual profits 
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b. Satisfying partnership debts and 

individual partners' liabilities fairly 

c. Settling the most solvent partner's debts 

first 

d. Liquidating assets quickly 

 

 

 
64. How do partners' capital accounts change in the 

event of one partner's insolvency? 

a. Only the insolvent partner's capital 

account is affected 

b. All partners' capital accounts are 

dissolved 

c. The solvent partners' capital accounts 

may increase to cover the losses 

d. Capital accounts remain unchanged 

 

 

 
65. According to Garner vs. Murray theory, what 

principle guides the distribution of assets in the 

event of insolvency? 

a. Proportional to partners' ages 

b. Proportional to partners' liabilities 

c. Proportional to partners' profits 

d. Proportional to partners' contributions 
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66. What is the primary consequence of all partners 

being insolvent in a partnership? 

a. The partnership becomes exempt from all 

liabilities 

b. The partnership is dissolved, and assets 

are used to settle debts 

c. The most solvent partner must cover all 

debts 

d. The insolvent partners are released from 

all obligations 

 

 
 

67. How does Garner vs. Murray theory address the 

treatment of individual partners' liabilities in case 

of insolvency? 

a. It ignores individual liabilities 

b. It considers individual liabilities after 

satisfying partnership debts 

c. It gives priority to individual liabilities 

over partnership debts 

d. It requires equal distribution of individual 

liabilities 

 

 
 

68. When applying Garner vs. Murray theory, what 

is the sequence of satisfaction for individual 

partners' liabilities? 
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a. Alphabetical order 

b. In proportion to their individual liabilities 

c. Random order 

d. According to the partners' ages 

 

 

 
69. How does the solvent partners' responsibility 

change when one partner becomes insolvent? 

a. Solvent partners are no longer liable 

b. b. Solvent partners may be personally 

liable for the insolvent partner's share of 

debts 

c. Solvent partners' liabilities are limited to 

their capital contributions 

d. Solvent partners' liabilities are 

transferred to the insolvent partner 

 

 
 

70. What role does the concept of "equity" play in 

Garner vs. Murray theory? 

a. It is irrelevant to the theory 

b. It guides the fair distribution of assets 

among creditors and partners 

c. It favors the most solvent partner 

d. It requires equal treatment for all partners 
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71. How does the dissolution of a partnership affect 

the treatment of partners' capital accounts? 

a. Capital accounts are dissolved 

b. Capital accounts are used to settle the 

partnership's debts 

c.  Capital accounts are transferred to the 

most solvent partner 

d. Capital accounts are distributed equally 

among all partners 

 

 
 

72. In the context of partner insolvency, what does 

"several liability" mean? 

a. Partners are jointly responsible for all 

debts 

b. Each partner is individually responsible 

for their share of debts 

c. Partners are collectively responsible for 

specific debts 

d. Liability is limited to the most solvent 

partner 

 

 
 

73. According to Garner vs. Murray theory, why is 

the satisfaction of partnership debts prioritized? 

a. It simplifies accounting procedures 
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b. It ensures the continuity of the partnership 

by satisfying its obligations 

c. It favors the most solvent partner 

d. It follows legal requirements 

 

 

 
74. What is the primary purpose of applying Garner 

vs. Murray theory in partner insolvency cases? 

a. Maximizing individual profits 

b. Equitably satisfying partnership debts and 

individual partners' liabilities 

c. Minimizing tax liabilities 

d. Liquidating assets quickly 

 

 

 
75. How does Garner vs. Murray theory contribute to 

the fairness of partner insolvency proceedings? 

a. By favoring older partners 

b. By providing a systematic and fair 

approach to asset distribution 

c. By prioritizing the most solvent partner 

d. By exempting solvent partners from 

liabilities 
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76. What happens when one partner becomes 

insolvent in a partnership? 

a. The partnership dissolves automatically 

b. The solvent partners must absorb the 

insolvent partner's share of losses 

c. The insolvent partner's share is distributed 

among the solvent partners 

d. The partnership continues with the 

solvent partners 

 
77. In a scenario where all partners are insolvent, 

what is the implication for the partnership? 

a. The partnership must liquidate 

immediately 

b. The partnership is dissolved, and assets 

are used to settle debts 

c. Solvent partners absorb the losses 

d. All partners are exempt from liability 

 
78. Garner vs. Murray theory primarily deals with: 

a. Dissolution of partnership 

b. Application of assets in case of 

insolvency 

c. Admission of new partners 

d. Partnership accounting principles 
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79. According to Garner vs. Murray theory, how 

should the partnership assets be applied when 

one partner is insolvent? 

a. Equally among all partners 

b. First to the partnership debts, then to 

individual partners' liabilities 

c. Proportionate to partners' capital accounts 

d. To the most solvent partner's liabilities 

 
80. What is the key principle behind Garner vs. 

Murray theory? 

a. Equal distribution of assets 

b. Proportional satisfaction of debts 

c. Priority to older debts 

d. Liquidation of assets immediately 

 
81. In the context of insolvency, what does "joint and 

several liability" mean for partners? 

a. Each partner is only responsible for their 

own debts 

b. Partners share liability equally 

c. Each partner is individually and 

collectively responsible for all debts 

d. Partners are not liable for any debts 

 
82. How does the insolvency of one partner affect the 

remaining solvent partners in a partnership? 

a. They are not affected 
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b. They may be personally liable for the 

insolvent partner's share of debts 

c. They are automatically released from all 

liabilities 

d. They must immediately dissolve the 

partnership 

 
83. What is the primary purpose of accounting 

treatment in the context of partner insolvency? 

a. Distributing profits 

b. Tax optimization 

c. Reflecting the financial impact of 

insolvency on the partnership's books 

d. Enhancing partner relations 

 
84. How is the insolvent partner's share of losses 

typically handled in accounting? 

a. Ignored in the books 

b. Distributed equally among all partners 

c. Absorbed by the solvent partners 

d. Deducted from the capital of the insolvent 

partner 

 
85. When all partners are insolvent, which statement 

is true regarding the partnership's status? 

a. It continues as usual 

b. It is dissolved, and assets are liquidated to 

settle debts 
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c. Solvent partners are exempt from 

liabilities 

d. Only the solvent partners are responsible 

for the debts 

 
86. How does Garner vs. Murray theory contribute to 

fairness in the treatment of partners' liabilities? 

a. It favors older partners 

b. It aims to ensure equitable distribution of 

assets among creditors 

c. It prioritizes the most solvent partner 

d. It ignores the concept of fairness 

 
87. In the context of partner insolvency, what is the 

significance of "joint liability"? 

a. Partners are individually liable for debts 

b. Only the solvent partners are liable 

c. Partners are collectively responsible for 

all partnership debts 

d. Liability is limited to each partner's 

capital contribution 

 

 
88. What happens to the insolvent partner's capital 

account in the event of insolvency? 

a. It remains unchanged 

b. It is transferred to the most solvent 

partner 
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c. It is used to cover the insolvent partner's 

share of losses 

d. It is distributed equally among all partners 

 
89. How does Garner vs. Murray theory impact the 

order of debt satisfaction in a partnership? 

a. It follows the chronological order of debts 

b. It prioritizes partnership debts before 

individual partners' liabilities 

c. It gives preference to the most solvent 

partner's debts 

d. It has no impact on debt satisfaction 

 
90. What is the primary focus of accounting 

treatment in the context of partner insolvency? 

a. Maximizing profits 

b. Minimizing tax liabilities 

c. Reflecting the financial position 

accurately in the books 

d. Allocating losses among partners 

 
91. According to Garner vs. Murray theory, which 

debts should be satisfied first in the event of 

insolvency? 

a. Newest debts 

b. Individual partners' liabilities 

c. Partnership debts 

d. Oldest debts 
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92. How does the insolvency of one partner impact 

the partnership's legal status? 

a. It has no effect on legal status 

b. It may result in the dissolution of the 

partnership 

c. The partnership becomes exempt from 

legal liabilities 

d. Only the insolvent partner is legally 

responsible 

 
93. In the context of partner insolvency, what is the 

primary goal of distributing assets according to 

Garner vs. Murray theory? 

a. Maximizing individual profits 

b. Satisfying partnership debts and 

individual partners' liabilities fairly 

c. Settling the most solvent partner's debts 

first 

d. Liquidating assets quickly 

 
94. How do partners' capital accounts change in the 

event of one partner's insolvency? 

a. Only the insolvent partner's capital 

account is affected 

b. All partners' capital accounts are 

dissolved 
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c. The solvent partners' capital accounts 

may increase to cover the losses 

d. Capital accounts remain unchanged 

 
95. According to Garner vs. Murray theory, what 

principle guides the distribution of assets in the 

event of insolvency? 

a. Proportional to partners' ages 

b. Proportional to partners' liabilities 

c. Proportional to partners' profits 

d. Proportional to partners' contributions 

 
96. What is the primary consequence of all partners 

being insolvent in a partnership? 

a. The partnership becomes exempt from all 

liabilities 

b. The partnership is dissolved, and assets 

are used to settle debts 

c. The most solvent partner must cover all 

debts 

d. The insolvent partners are released from 

all obligations 

 
97. How does Garner vs. Murray theory address the 

treatment of individual partners' liabilities in case 

of insolvency? 

a. It ignores individual liabilities 
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b. It considers individual liabilities after 

satisfying partnership debts 

c. It gives priority to individual liabilities 

over partnership debts 

d. It requires equal distribution of individual 

liabilities 

 
98. When applying Garner vs. Murray theory, what 

is the sequence of satisfaction for individual 

partners' liabilities? 

a. Alphabetical order 

b. In proportion to their individual liabilities 

c. Random order 

d. According to the partners' ages 

 
99. How does the solvent partners' responsibility 

change when one partner becomes insolvent? 

a. Solvent partners are no longer liable 

b. Solvent partners may be personally liable 

for the insolvent partner's share of debts 

c. Solvent partners' liabilities are limited to 

their capital contributions 

d. Solvent partners' liabilities are transferred 

to the insolvent partner 

 
100. What role does the concept `of "equity" 

play in Garner vs. Murray theory? 

a. It is irrelevant to the theory 
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b. It guides the fair distribution of assets 

among creditors and partners 

c. It favors the most solvent partner 

d. It requires equal treatment for all partners 

 
101. How does the dissolution of a partnership 

affect the treatment of partners' capital accounts? 

a. Capital accounts are dissolved 

b. Capital accounts are used to settle the 

partnership's debts 

c. Capital accounts are transferred to the 

most solvent partner 

d. Capital accounts are distributed equally 

among all partners 

 
102. In the context of partner insolvency, what 

does "several liability" mean? 

a. Partners are jointly responsible for all 

debt 

b. Each partner is individually responsible 

for their share of debts 

c. Partners are collectively responsible for 

specific debts 

d. Liability is limited to the most solvent 

partner 
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103. According to Garner vs. Murray theory, 

why is the satisfaction of partnership debts 

prioritized? 

a. It simplifies accounting procedures 

b. It ensures the continuity of the partnership 

by satisfying its obligations 

c. It favors the most solvent partner 

d. It follows legal requirements 

 
104. What is the primary purpose of applying 

Garner vs. Murray theory in partner insolvency 

cases? 

a. Maximizing individual profits 

b. Equitably satisfying partnership debts and 

individual partners' liabilities 

c. Minimizing tax liabilities 

d. Liquidating assets quickly 

 
105. How does Garner vs. Murray theory 

contribute to the fairness of partner insolvency 

proceedings? 

a. By favoring older partners 

b. By providing a systematic and fair 

approach to asset distribution 

c. By prioritizing the most solvent partner 

d. By exempting solvent partners from 

liabilities 
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106. What is the primary objective of 

piecemeal distribution in a partnership 

liquidation? 

a. Equal distribution of assets 

b. Liquidating all assets at once 

c. Gradual distribution of assets as they 

become available 

d. Distribution based on partners' ages 

 
107. In the context of surplus capital method, 

how are profits distributed among partners during 

liquidation? 

a. Equally among all partners 

b. Proportionally to their surplus capital 

accounts 

c. According to the maximum loss method 

d. In a random order 

 
108. What is the surplus capital method 

primarily used for in a partnership liquidation? 

a. Prioritizing older partners 

b. Minimizing tax liabilities 

c. Distributing profits among partners based 

on their capital accounts 

d. Liquidating assets quickly 
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109. In the maximum loss method, which 

partner is prioritized in the distribution of assets 

during liquidation? 

a. The oldest partner 

b. The partner with the lowest capital 

account 

c. The partner with the maximum loss 

d. The most solvent partner 

 
110. How does piecemeal distribution differ 

from a bulk sale of assets in a partnership 

liquidation? 

a. All assets are sold at once in a bulk sale 

b. Assets are sold gradually in piecemeal 

distribution 

c. Piecemeal distribution is not a valid 

liquidation method 

d. Bulk sale is only applicable to individual 

liabilities 

 
111. According to the surplus capital method, 

what accounts for the surplus capital of a partner? 

a. Current market value of assets 

b. Profits earned in the current year 

c. Excess of partner's capital account over a 

predetermined level 

d. Total value of liabilities 
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112. What is the primary advantage of using 

the maximum loss method in a partnership 

liquidation? 

a. Simplicity in accounting procedures 

b. Equal distribution of assets 

c. Prioritizing the most financially affected 

partner 

d. Minimizing tax liabilities 

 

 
113. How is the surplus capital of a partner 

calculated in the surplus capital method? 

a. Subtracting total liabilities from the 

capital account 

b. Adding profits to the capital account 

c. Subtracting a predetermined level from 

the partner's capital account 

d. Dividing total assets by the number of 

partners 

 
114. In a piecemeal distribution, what happens 

to the assets that are not immediately distributed? 

a. They are retained by the partnership 

b. They are sold at a discount 

c. They continue to be part of the 

partnership's remaining assets 

d. They are donated to charity 
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115. How does the surplus capital method 

contribute to fairness in the distribution of profits 

during liquidation? 

a. It favors older partners 

b. It considers each partner's contribution to 

the partnership's capital 

c. It prioritizes the most solvent partner 

d. It follows chronological order 

 
116. What is the primary consideration in 

determining the order of asset distribution in the 

maximum loss method? 

a. Alphabetical order of partner 

b. Age of partners 

c. Magnitude of partners' losses 

d. Proportion of profits contributed by each 

partner 

 
117. In the context of piecemeal distribution, 

when are partners entitled to receive their share 

of assets? 

a. After all liabilities are settled 

b. At the beginning of the liquidation 

process 

c. As assets become available, even before 

the completion of the process 

d. After the partnership is restructured 
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118. What is the potential drawback of using 

the maximum loss method in a partnership 

liquidation? 

a. It favors the most solvent partner 

b. It may lead to disputes among partners 

c. It may result in unequal distribution of 

assets 

d. It is not a legally recognized method 

 

 
119. According to the surplus capital method, 

how is the distribution of profits affected if a 

partner's capital account is below the 

predetermined level? 

a. The partner receives additional profits 

b. Profits are distributed equally among all 

partners 

c. The partner does not receive a share of 

profits until the capital account reaches 

the predetermined level 

d. The surplus capital method does not 

consider predetermined levels 

 

 
120. What is the primary disadvantage of 

piecemeal distribution in a partnership 

liquidation? 

a. It is time-consuming 
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b. It may result in unequal distribution of 

assets 

c. It may prolong the liquidation process 

d. It favors the most solvent partner 

 

 
121. In the maximum loss method, how are 

partners' losses determined? 

a. By their ages 

b. By comparing their capital accounts at the 

beginning and end of the liquidation 

c. Proportionally to the number of years in 

the partnership 

d. By the number of assets owned by each 

partner 

 

 
122. What is the main purpose of the 

maximum loss method in a partnership 

liquidation? 

a. Prioritizing older partners 

b. Maximizing individual profits 

c. Distributing assets based on the extent of 

partners' losses 

d. Liquidating assets quickly 
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123. According to the surplus capital method, 

how are profits distributed among partners with 

surplus capital? 

a. Equally among all partners 

b. Proportionally to the age of partners 

c. Proportionally to their respective surplus 

capital accounts 

d. Based on alphabetical order 

 
124. What factor determines the order of 

distribution in piecemeal liquidation? 

a. Alphabetical order of partners 

b. The availability of assets 

c. Proportion of profits contributed by each 

partner 

d. Random selection 

 

 
125. How does the maximum loss method 

address the issue of partner losses in a fair 

manner? 

a. By prioritizing the oldest partner 

b. By considering the magnitude of each 

partner's losses 

c. By ignoring partner losses 

d. By distributing assets randomly 
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126. In piecemeal distribution, what happens if 

the available assets are not sufficient to cover all 

partners' shares? 

a. Partners must contribute additional capital 

b. Partners receive a partial distribution, and 

the process continues as more assets 

become available 

c. The liquidation process is halted until 

more assets are acquired 

d. The remaining assets are distributed 

equally 

 

 
127. What is the primary criterion for 

determining the priority of asset distribution in 

the maximum loss method? 

a. Proportion of profits contributed by each 

partner 

b. Age of partners 

c. Extent of partners' losses 

d. Alphabetical order 

 

 
128. According to the surplus capital method, 

what happens if a partner's capital account is 

below the predetermined level? 

a. The partner receives additional profits 
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b. The partner is excluded from receiving 

profits 

 
c. The partner receives a share of profits 

only after reaching the predetermined 

level 

d. The predetermined level has no impact on 

profit distribution 

 
129. How does the maximum loss method 

contribute to the equitable distribution of assets 

during liquidation? 

a. By prioritizing the most solvent partner 

b. By favoring older partners 

c. By considering the magnitude of partners' 

losses 

d. By distributing assets alphabetically 

 

 
130. In the context of piecemeal distribution, 

what is the significance of "cash calls" among 

partners? 

a. Partners contribute additional capital 

b. Partners are required to cover their 

individual liabilities as assets become 

available 

c. Partners receive a share of profits 

d. Partners are exempt from liabilities 
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131. How does the surplus capital method 

contribute to the fairness of profit distribution in 

a partnership liquidation? 

a. By favoring older partners 

b. By prioritizing the most solvent partner 

c. By considering each partner's contribution 

to the partnership's capital 

d. By distributing profits randomly 

 

 
132. What is the primary concern associated 

with using the maximum loss method in a 

partnership liquidation? 

a. Delay in the liquidation process 

b. Disputes among partners 

c. Unequal distribution of assets 

d. Complexity in accounting procedures 

 

 
133. According to the surplus capital method, 

how is the distribution of profits affected if a 

partner's capital account exceeds the 

predetermined level? 

a. The partner receives additional profits 

b. The partner is excluded from receiving 

profits 
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c. The partner receives a share of profits 

based on the predetermined level 

d. Profits are distributed equally among all 

partners 

 
134. What is the primary advantage of using 

the maximum loss method in a partnership 

liquidation? 

a. Equal distribution of profits 

b. Simplicity in accounting procedures 

c. Prioritizing partners based on their 

financial losses 

d. Minimizing tax liabilities 

 

 
135. How does the surplus capital method 

handle profit distribution if a partner's capital 

account is above the predetermined level? 

a. The partner receives additional profits 

b. The partner is excluded from receiving 

profits 

c. The partner receives a share of profits 

based on the predetermined level 

d. Profits are distributed equally among all 

partners 
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ANSWERS 

1.b, 2.a, 3.c, 4.c, 5.b, 6.c, 7.a, 8.a, 9.a, 10.a, 11.b, 

12.b, 13.a, 14.c, 15.b, 16.b, 17.c, 18.a, 19.a, 

20.b, 21.c, 22.a, 23.a, 24.d, 25.b, 26.c, 27.d, 

28.b, 29.a, 30.a, 31.c, 32.a, 33.b, 34.c, 35.b, 

36.d, 37.a, 38.b, 39.c, 40.a, 41.c, 42.b, 43.a, 44.c, 

45.c, 46.d, 47.b, 48.b, 49.b, 50.b, 51.c, 52.b, 

53.c, 54.c, 55.b, 56.b, 57.c, 58.c, 59.c, 60.c, 61.c, 

62.b, 63.b, 64.c, 65.b, 66.b, 67.b, 68.b, 69.b, 

70.b, 71.b, 72.b, 73.b, 74.b, 75.b, 76.d, 77.b, 

78.b, 79.b, 80.b, 81.c, 82.b, 83.c, 84.c, 85.b, 

86.b, 87.c, 88.c, 89.b, 90.c, 91.c, 92.b, 93.b, 

94.c, 95.b, 96.b, 97.b, 98.b, 99.b, 100.b, 101.b, 

102.b, 103.b, 104.b, 105.b, 106.c, 107.b, 108.c, 

109.c, 110.b, 111.c, 112.c, 113.c, 114.c, 115.b, 

116.c, 117.c, 118.c, 119.c, 120.c, 121.c, 122.c, 

123.c, 124.b, 125.b, 126.b, 127.c, 128.c, 129.c, 

130.b, 131.c, 132.c, 133.c, 134.c, 135.c 



St.Joseph college of arts & science for women. Hosur 

Department Of Commerce 142 

 

 

 

UNIT 5 

 
1. What is the primary objective of financial 

statements? 

a. Minimizing tax liabilities 

b. Maximizing shareholder dividends 

c. Providing information about the financial 

position and performance of a company 

d. Ensuring regulatory compliance 

 
2. Who are the primary users of financial 

statements? 

a. Only internal management 

b. Only external auditors 

c. Internal and external stakeholders, such as 

investors and creditors 

d. Only government authorities 

 
3. What does the income statement primarily focus 

on? 

a. Assets and liabilities 

b. Revenue, expenses, and net income 

c. Cash flows 

d. Changes in equity 

 
4. Which financial statement provides information 

about a company's cash inflows and outflows 

during a specific period? 
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a. Income statement 

b. Balance sheet 

c. Cash flow statement 

d. Statement of changes in equity 

 
5. What is the main purpose of the balance sheet? 

a. Reporting revenue and expenses 

b. Providing information on cash flows 

c. Presenting the financial position of a company 

at a specific point in time 

d. Analyzing changes in equity 

 
6. What does the statement of changes in equity 

explain? 

a. Cash inflows and outflows 

b. Changes in assets and liabilities 

c. Changes in shareholders' equity over a specific 

period 

d. Revenue and expenses 

 

 

 
7. What is the primary role of financial statements 

for investors? 

a. Monitoring employee performance 

b. Assessing regulatory compliance 

c. Making informed investment decisions 

d. Determining tax liabilities 
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8. Why is the comparability of financial statements 

important? 

a. To highlight unique features of each company 

b. To minimize transparency 

c. To facilitate meaningful analysis and decision- 

making by users 

d. To comply with legal requirements 

 
9. Which financial statement is crucial for assessing 

a company's ability to generate cash to meet its 

short-term obligations? 

a. Income statement 

b. Balance sheet 

c. Cash flow statement 

d. Statement of changes in equity 

 
10. What is the primary focus of the statement of 

cash flows? 

a. Profitability analysis 

b. Cash inflows and outflows 

c. Changes in equity 

d. Debt and equity financing 

 
11. What is the purpose of accounting standards? 

a. To provide a framework for preparing and 

presenting financial statements consistently 

b. To maximize shareholder wealth 

c. To minimize transparency 
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d. To favor specific industries 

 
12. Which organization is responsible for setting 

International Financial Reporting Standards 

(IFRS)? 

a. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) 

b. International Accounting Standards Board 

(IASB) 

c. Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 

d. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 

(GAAP) 

 

13. What is the role of accounting standards in 

financial reporting? 

a. To encourage creative accounting practices 

b. To allow companies to report financial 

information in any format 

c. To enhance the consistency and comparability 

of financial statements 

d. To exempt companies from external audits 

 
14. How do accounting standards contribute to 

financial transparency? 

a. By allowing companies to use any accounting 

method 

b. By minimizing disclosure requirements 

c. By providing a common set of rules for 

preparing financial statements 
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d. By discouraging external audits 

 

 
15. What is the main advantage of having a uniform 

set of accounting standards globally? 

a. Increased flexibility for companies 

b. Enhanced comparability of financial 

information across countries 

c. Reduced need for external audits 

d. Simplified tax reporting 

 
16. Why is consistency in accounting standards 

important for users of financial statements? 

 
a. To promote creative financial reporting 

b. To facilitate meaningful comparisons of 

financial information over time 

c. To discourage external audits 

d. To minimize disclosure requirements 

 
17. What role does the Financial Accounting 

Standards Board (FASB) play in the United 

States? 

a. Setting international accounting standards 

b. Enforcing tax regulations 

c. Setting accounting standards for private 

companies 

d. Overseeing stock exchanges 
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18. How do accounting standards contribute to the 

reliability of financial statements? 

a. By allowing companies to use any reporting 

currency 

b. By minimizing disclosure requirements 

c. By providing guidelines that ensure 

consistency and accuracy in financial reporting 

d. By discouraging external audits 

 
19. What is the primary goal of harmonizing 

accounting standards globally? 

a. To create a competitive advantage for specific 

industries 

b. To improve the comparability and consistency 

of financial information worldwide 

c. To minimize transparency in financial 

reporting 

d. To encourage creative accounting practices 

 

 
20. What happens when a company complies with 

accounting standards? 

a. It is exempt from external audits 

b. It provides financial statements that are 

consistent with established rules and principles 

c. It is not required to disclose financial 

information 

d. It is subject to higher tax liabilities 
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21. Which body is responsible for setting accounting 

standards in India? 

a. Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

(ICAI) 

b. National Financial Reporting Authority 

(NFRA) 

c. Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) 

d. Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) 

 
22. What is the primary objective of the National 

Financial Reporting Authority (NFRA) in India? 

a. To maximize shareholder wealth 

b. To set tax regulations 

c. To oversee the development and enforcement 

of accounting standards 

d. To encourage creative accounting practices 

 
23. Who adopts and enforces the accounting 

standards issued by the National Financial 

Reporting Authority (NFRA) in India? 

a. Reserve Bank of India (RBI) 

b. Ministry of Finance 

c. Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

(ICAI) 

d. Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(SEBI) 
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24. What is the significance of the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) in the 

development of accounting standards? 

a. It sets international accounting standards 

b. It enforces tax regulations 

c. It actively participates in the formulation of 

accounting standards in India 

d. It oversees stock exchanges 

 
25. What is the role of the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs (MCA) in the development of accounting 

standards in India? 

a. Setting international accounting standards 

b. Enforcing tax regulations 

c. Overseeing and approving accounting 

standards formulated by the NFRA 

d. Promoting creative accounting practices 

 

 
26. Who is responsible for ensuring compliance with 

accounting standards by companies in India? 

a. Reserve Bank of India (RBI) 

b. Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(SEBI) 

c. National Financial Reporting Authority 

(NFRA) 

d. Ministry of Finance 
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27. What is the primary purpose of the Accounting 

Standards Board (ASB) in India? 

a. To enforce tax regulations 

b. To formulate and recommend accounting 

standards to the National Financial Reporting 

Authority (NFRA) 

c. To set international accounting standards 

d. To oversee stock exchanges 

 

 
28. How does the adoption of accounting standards 

contribute to financial reporting in India? 

a. By promoting creative accounting practices 

b. By allowing companies to use any reporting 

currency 

c. By ensuring consistency and comparability in 

financial reporting 

d. By discouraging external audits 

 
29. What is the main function of the National 

Financial Reporting Authority (NFRA) in the 

context of accounting standards? 

a. To set tax regulations 

b. To enforce international accounting standards 

c. To oversee and ensure compliance with 

accounting standards in India 

d. To maximize shareholder wealth 
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30. What is the significance of the Accounting 

Standards Board (ASB) in the development of 

accounting standards in India? 

a. It enforces tax regulations 

b. It formulates and recommends accounting 

standards to the National Financial Reporting 

Authority (NFRA) 

c. It sets international accounting standards 

d. It oversees stock exchanges 

 

 
31. Which entity in India plays a crucial role in 

establishing and updating accounting standards 

to align with international best practices? 

a. Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

(ICAI) 

b. Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(SEBI) 

c. Reserve Bank of India (RBI) 

d. National Financial Reporting Authority 

(NFRA) 

 

32. How does the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

(MCA) contribute to the development of 

accounting standards in India? 

a. By setting international accounting standards 

b. By overseeing and approving accounting 

standards formulated by the NFRA 
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c. By enforcing tax regulations 

d. By promoting creative accounting practices 

 
33. What is the main purpose of the National 

Financial Reporting Authority (NFRA) in the 

context of accounting standards in India? 

a. To maximize shareholder wealth 

b. To enforce tax regulations 

c. To oversee and ensure compliance with 

accounting standards 

d. To set international accounting standards 

 
34. Who formulates and recommends accounting 

standards to the National Financial Reporting 

Authority (NFRA) in India? 

a. Ministry of Finance 

b. Accounting Standards Board (ASB) 

c. Reserve Bank of India (RBI) 

d. Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

(ICAI) 

 

35. How does the adoption of accounting standards 

contribute to the reliability of financial 

statements in India? 

a. By promoting creative accounting practices 

b. By allowing companies to use any reporting 

currency 
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c. By providing guidelines that ensure 

consistency and accuracy in financial reporting 

d. By minimizing disclosure requirements 

 

 
36. Which organization has the authority to 

investigate and take disciplinary action for non- 

compliance with accounting standards in India? 

a. Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

(ICAI) 

b. Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(SEBI) 

c. Ministry of Finance 

d. National Financial Reporting Authority 

(NFRA) 

 

37. What is the primary focus of the Accounting 

Standards Board (ASB) in India? 

a. Setting international accounting standards 

b. Enforcing tax regulations 

c. Formulating and recommending accounting 

standards to the National Financial Reporting 

Authority (NFRA) 

d. Overseeing stock exchanges 

 
38. What is the primary role of the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) in the 

development of accounting standards? 
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a. To enforce tax regulations 

b. To set international accounting standards 

c. To actively participate in the formulation of 

accounting standards in India 

d. To oversee stock exchanges 

 
39. How does the adoption of accounting standards 

contribute to financial transparency in India? 

a. By promoting creative accounting practices 

b. By allowing companies to use any reporting 

currency 

c. By ensuring consistency and comparability in 

financial reporting 

d. By discouraging external audits 

 
40. Who has the authority to prescribe accounting 

standards in India, including their applicability? 

a. Reserve Bank of India (RBI) 

b. Ministry of Finance 

c. National Financial Reporting Authority 

(NFRA) 

d. Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

(ICAI) 

 

 
41. Which organization has the power to investigate 

and recommend the imposition of penalties for 
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non-compliance with accounting standards in 

India? 

a. Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

(ICAI) 

b. Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(SEBI) 

c. National Financial Reporting Authority 

(NFRA) 

d. Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) 

 
42. How does the adoption of accounting standards 

contribute to the credibility of financial 

statements in India? 

a. By promoting creative accounting practices 

b. By allowing companies to use any reporting 

currency 

c. By providing a consistent framework that 

enhances the reliability of financial information 

d. By minimizing disclosure requirements 

 
43. What is the primary purpose of the Accounting 

Standards Board (ASB) in India? 

a. To set international accounting standards 

b. To enforce tax regulations 

c. To formulate and recommend accounting 

standards to the National Financial Reporting 

Authority (NFRA) 

d. To oversee stock exchanges 
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44. Which entity is responsible for ensuring the 

compliance of companies with accounting 

standards in India? 

a. Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) 

b. Reserve Bank of India (RBI) 

c. National Financial Reporting Authority 

(NFRA) 

d. Ministry of Finance 

 
45. What is the primary goal of the National 

Financial Reporting Authority (NFRA) in India? 

a. To maximize shareholder wealth 

b. To set international accounting standards 

c. To oversee and ensure compliance with 

accounting standards 

d. To enforce tax regulations 

 

 
46. How does the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

(MCA) contribute to the development of 

accounting standards in India? 

a. By setting international accounting standards 

b. By enforcing tax regulations 

c. By overseeing and approving accounting 

standards formulated by the NFRA 

d. By promoting creative accounting practices 
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47. What is the role of the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India (ICAI) in the development 

of accounting standards? 

a. To set international accounting standards 

b. To enforce tax regulations 

c. To actively participate in the formulation of 

accounting standards in India 

d. To oversee stock exchanges 

 
48. What does IFRS stand for? 

a. Indian Financial Reporting Standards 

b. International Financial Reporting Standards 

c. Indian Fiscal Reporting System 

d. International Fiscal Reporting Standards 

 
49. What is the primary objective of adopting IFRS 

in India? 

a. To harmonize financial reporting globally 

b. To align with global best practices 

c. Both A and B 

d. None of the above 

 

 
50. Which regulatory body in India is responsible for 

the implementation of IFRS? 

a. Reserve Bank of India (RBI) 

b. Ministry of Finance 
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c. C) Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

(ICAI) 

d. D) Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(SEBI) 

 

51. What is the timeline for the convergence of 

Indian Accounting Standards with IFRS in India? 

a. Convergence is complete 

b. It is an ongoing process 

c. India has not initiated convergence 

d. None of the above 

 
52. In the context of IFRS adoption, what does 

"Convergence" refer to? 

a. Adopting IFRS as it is 

b. Aligning national standards with IFRS 

c. Ignoring IFRS completely 

d. None of the above 

 
53. What does "Ind AS" stand for? 

a. Indian Standard Accounting 

b. Indirect Accounting Standards 

c. Indian Accounting Standards 

d. Indicative Accounting System 

 
54.  When were the Ind AS first notified in India? 

a. 2005 

b.   2015 
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c.   2008 

d.   2010 

 
55. Who mandates the application of Ind AS in 

India? 

a. Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

b. Reserve Bank of India 

c. Securities and Exchange Board of India 

d. Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

 
56. Which companies are required to adopt Ind AS? 

a. All companies 

b. Only listed companies 

c. Companies with a net worth above a 

specified threshold 

d. Only public sector companies 

 

 
57. What is the purpose of introducing Ind AS in 

India? 

a. To align with global accounting standards 

b. To simplify accounting procedures 

a. Both A and B 

c. None of the above 

 
58.  In which of the following aspects do Ind AS and 

IFRS significantly differ? 

a. Recognition and Measurement 
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b. Presentation of Financial Statements 

c. Disclosure Requirements 

d. All of the above 

 
59. Which standard-setting body issues IFRS? 

a. Financial Accounting Standards 

Board (FASB) 

b. International Accounting Standards 

Board (IASB) 

c. Generally Accepted Accounting 

Principles (GAAP) 

d. Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India (ICAI) 

 

60. What is a key difference between Ind AS and 

IFRS regarding the treatment of financial 

instruments? 

a. Ind AS requires fair value measurement for 

all financial instruments 

b. IFRS prohibits fair value measurement for 

financial instruments 

c. Both Ind AS and IFRS treat financial 

instruments similarly 

d. None of the above 

 
61.  How frequently are the Ind AS updated to align 

with changes in IFRS? 

a. Annually 
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b. Biennially 

c. As and when required 

d. Never 

 
62. Which of the following statements is true 

regarding the convergence of Ind AS with IFRS? 

a. Convergence is a one-time process 

b. Convergence is a continuous and dynamic 

process 

c. Ind AS and IFRS are already identical 

d. None of the above 

 
63. What is the role of the IFRS Foundation in the 

convergence process? 

a. It enforces the convergence of Ind AS with 

IFRS 

b. It develops and issues IFRS 

c. It is not involved in the convergence process 

d. None of the above 

 
64. Which financial statements are covered under the 

convergence of Ind AS with IFRS? 

a. Only balance sheet 

b. Only income statement 

c.  Balance sheet, income statement, and cash 

flow statement 

d. Only cash flow statement 
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65. What is the purpose of convergence between Ind 

AS and IFRS? 

a. To eliminate differences between Ind AS and 

IFRS 

b. To make financial reporting more transparent 

and comparable globally 

c. Both A and B 

d. None of the above 

 
66. How does the convergence of Ind AS with IFRS 

impact the Indian business environment? 

a. It simplifies financial reporting 

b. It enhances global competitiveness 

c. Both A and B 

d. None of the above 

 
67. In the context of convergence, what is the 

significance of the term "carve-out"? 

a. It refers to the removal of certain IFRS 

provisions in Ind AS 

b. It is a term unrelated to convergence 

c. It means adopting IFRS without any changes 

d. None of the above 

 
68. Which of the following statements is true 

regarding the adoption of IFRS in India? 

a. India has fully adopted IFRS 
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b. IFRS adoption is voluntary for companies in 

India 

c. India has not initiated the adoption of IFRS 

d. None of the above 

 
69. What is the primary benefit of convergence between 

Ind AS and IFRS? 

a. Reduced complexity in financial reporting 

b. Enhanced comparability of financial 

statements 

c. Both A and B 

d. None of the above 

 
70. Which sector in India was the first to adopt Ind 

AS voluntarily? 

a. Banking 

b. Insurance 

c. Telecommunications 

d. Information Technology 

 
71. What is the primary reason for differences 

between Ind AS and IFRS? 

a. India's unique economic environment 

b. Regulatory requirements in India 

c. Both A and B 

d. None of the above 
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72. How does convergence between Ind AS and 

IFRS impact the comparability of financial 

statements across countries? 

a. It enhances comparability 

b. It reduces comparability 

c. It has no impact on comparability 

d. None of the above 

 
73. What is the role of the National Advisory 

Committee on Accounting Standards (NACAS) 

in India? 

a. It develops Ind AS 

b. It reviews and recommends accounting 

standards 

c. It enforces the adoption of IFRS 

d. None of the above 

 
74. Which of the following is a characteristic of 

IFRS that is not necessarily shared by Ind AS? 

a. Principle-based standards 

b. Rules-based standards 

c. Both A and B 

d. None of the above 

 
75. What is the primary purpose of the IFRS 

Foundation's Monitoring Board? 

a. It enforces the implementation of IFRS 
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b. It oversees the governance of the IFRS 

Foundation 

c. It develops IFRS 

d. None of the above 

 
76. Which of the following is a challenge in the 

convergence process between Ind AS and IFRS? 

a. Regulatory differences 

b. Cultural differences 

c. Both A and B 

d. None of the above 

 
77. What is the significance of the term "fair value" 

in the context of Ind AS and IFRS? 

a. It refers to the unbiased representation 

of financial statements 

b. It is a method of valuation used in 

accounting 

c. Both A and B 

d. None of the above 

 
78. How does the adoption of Ind AS impact the tax 

implications for companies in India? 

a. It has no impact on tax implications 

b. It may impact tax computations due to 

differences between Ind AS and tax 

laws 
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c.  It reduces tax liabilities for 

companies 

d. None of the above 

 
79. Which of the following statements is true 

regarding the convergence of Ind AS with IFRS 

in India? 

a. It is a mandatory process for all 

companies 

b. It is voluntary for companies 

c. It is only applicable to multinational 

corporations 

d. None of the above 

 
80. What is the primary reason for the development 

of IFRS by the IASB? 

a. To standardize accounting practices 

globally 

b. To create a competitive advantage for 

certain countries 

c. Both A and B 

d. None of the above 

 
81. In the context of convergence, what is meant by 

"first-time adoption" of Ind AS? 

a. The initial application of Ind AS by a 

company 
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b. Reverting to previous accounting 

standards after adopting Ind AS 

c. A process unrelated to convergence 

d. None of the above 

 
82. Which financial statement is most affected by 

differences between Ind AS and IFRS? 

a. Balance sheet 

b. Income statement 

c. Statement of cash flows 

d. Notes to financial statements 

 
83. What is the role of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (SEBI) in the convergence 

process? 

a. It develops Ind AS 

b. It enforces the adoption of IFRS 

c. It regulates the Indian securities 

market and may prescribe IFRS 

d. None of the above 

 

 
84. How does the adoption of IFRS impact the 

comparability of financial statements across 

countries? 

a. It enhances comparability 

b. It reduces comparability 

c. It has no impact on comparability 
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d. None of the above 

 
85. Which of the following is an advantage of 

convergence between Ind AS and IFRS? 

a. Increased complexity in financial 

reporting 

b. Reduced comparability with global peers 

c. Both A and B 

d. None of the above 

 
86. In India, the accounting standard board was set 

up in the year: 

a.   1972 

b.   1977 

c.   1956 

d.   1932 

 
87. IASC Stands for 

a. International accounting standard 

committee 

b. Indian accounting standard committee 

c. International accounting standard 

company 

d. Indian accounting standard company 

 

88. IASB Stands for 

a. International accounting standard Board 

b. International accounting standard Board 

c. Indian accounting standard Board 

d. None of the above 
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89. ICAI established under 

a. Chartered accountant act 1949 

b. Company act 1956 

c. Partnership act 1930 

d. Company act 2013 
 

90.  When accounting standard board has been 

constitute 

a. 21 Feb 1977 

b. 21 March 1977 

c. 21 April 1977 

d. 21 May 1977 
 

91.  National advisory committee on accounting 

standard (NACAS) established in the year 

a. August 2001 

b. August 2002 

c. August 2003 

d. August 2004 

 
92. IAS in accounting stands for 

a. Indian administrative services 

b. International accounting standard 

a. Indian accounting standard 

b. None of the above 
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93. How many Ind AS are there in India 

a. 39 

b. 38 

c. 42 

d. 41 

94. Income taxes Comes under 

a. Ind AS 11 

b. Ind AS 12 

c. Ind AS 13 

d. Ind AS 14 
 

95. Intangible assets come under 

a. AS 22 

b. AS 23 

c. AS 24 

d. AS 26 
 

96. Intangible assets come under 

a. Ind AS 37 

b. Ind AS 23 

c. Ind AS 26 

d. Ind AS 38 

 
97. XBRL stands for 

 
a. Extensible Business Reporting league 

b. Extensible Boards Reporting language 

c. Extensible Business Reporting language 
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d. Estimated Business Reporting language 

 
98. The main aim of accounting standard is 

a. Standardize diverse accounting policies 

b. Lower the accounting dissimilarities 

c. Ensuring the comparability of financial 

statement 

d. All of the above 
 

99. GAAP of India has been established by 

a. MCA 

b. ICAI 

c. Ministry of Finance 

d. ICSI 
 

100. How many number of accounting standard have 

been issued by ICAI 

a. 38 

b. 41 

c. 32 

d. 12 
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ANSWERS 

1.c, 2.c, 3.b, 4.c, 5.c, 6.c, 7.c, 8.c, 9.d, 10.b, 11.a, 

12.b, 13.c, 14.c, 15.b, 16.b, 17.c, 18.c, 19.b, 

20.b, 21.b, 22.c, 23.c, 24.c, 25.c, 26.c, 27.b, 28.c, 

29.c, 30.b, 31.d, 32.b, 33.c, 34.b, 35.c, 36.d, 

37.c, 38.c, 39.c, 40.c, 41.c, 42.c, 43.c, 44.c, 45.c, 

46.c, 47.c, 48.b, 49.c, 50.c, 51.b, 52.b, 53.c, 

54.b, 55.a, 56.c, 57.c, 58.d, 59.b, 60.a, 61.c, 

62.b, 63.b, 64.c, 65.c, 66.c, 67.a, 68.b, 69.c, 70.a, 

71.c, 72.a, 73.b, 74.a, 75.b, 76.c, 77.b, 78.b, 

79.b, 80.a, 81.a, 82.b, 83.c, 84.a, 85.d, 86.b, 

87.a, 88.a, 89.a, 90.c, 91.a, 92.b, 93.d, 94.b, 

95.d, 96.d, 97.c, 98.d, 99.b, 100.c 
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IMPORTANT TERMS USED IN HIRE 

PURCHASE SYSTEM 
 

Hirer: 
 

The person or business  that acquires  the asset 

through the hire purchase agreement. 
 

Owner: 
 

The seller or finance company that owns the asset 

until the hirer completes all the installment payments. 

Cash Price: 
 

The total price of the asset if it were to be 

purchased outright, without using the hire purchase 

system. 

Hire Purchase Price: 
 

The total amount paid by the hirer, including the 

cash price and any interest or charges. 

Down Payment/Deposit: 
 

The initial amount paid by the hirer at the 

beginning of the hire purchase agreement. 

Installments: 
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The periodic payments made by the hirer to the 

owner, usually monthly, until the total hire purchase 

price is paid. 

Interest: 
 

The cost of financing the purchase, often 

expressed as an annual percentage rate (APR). 

Term/Duration: 
 

The period over which the hirer makes 

installment payments, after which they gain ownership 

of the asset. 

Default: 
 

Failure by the hirer to make installment payments 

as per the agreed terms, which may lead to repossession 

of the asset. 

Repossession: 
 

The owner's right to take back the asset if the 

hirer defaults on payments. 

 

 
Option to Purchase Fee: 
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A fee that may be charged if the hirer wishes to 

buy the asset outright before the end of the hire purchase 

term. 

Cooling-off Period: 
 

A specified period during which the hirer can 

cancel the agreement without significant penalties. 

Balloon Payment: 
 

A larger final installment that may be required at 

the end of the hire purchase term, allowing the hirer to 

take ownership of the asset. 

Insurance: 
 

The hirer may be required to maintain insurance 

on the asset during the hire purchase period to cover 

potential risks. 

Depreciation: 
 

The decrease in the value of the asset over time, which 

may be considered in determining the hire purchase 

price. 
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IMPORTANT TERMS USED IN 

PARTNERSHIP 

 

 
Partnership: 

 

A business structure where two or more 

individuals manage and operate a business in accordance 

with the terms and objectives set out in a Partnership 

Deed. 

Partners: 
 

The individuals who form the partnership and are 

jointly responsible for the management and operation of 

the business. 

General Partnership: 
 

A type of partnership where all partners have 

unlimited liability for the debts and obligations of the 

business. 

Limited Partnership: 
 

A partnership consisting of both general partners, 

who have unlimited liability, and limited partners, whose 

liability is restricted to the amount of their investment. 
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Partnership Deed (Articles of Partnership): 
 

A written agreement that outlines the terms and 

conditions of the partnership, including profit-sharing, 

decision-making, and other important aspects of the 

business. 

Capital Contribution: 
 

The initial investment made by each partner to 

start the business or additional contributions made 

during the course of the partnership. 

Profit Sharing: 
 

The agreed-upon method by which profits are 

distributed among the partners, as specified in the 

Partnership Deed. 

Loss Sharing: 
 

The method by which losses are distributed 

among partners, often in proportion to their capital 

contributions. 

Drawings: 
 

The money or value withdrawn by partners from 

the business for personal use, which is not considered a 

distribution of profits. 
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Partner's Salary: 
 

An amount paid to a partner for services rendered 

to the partnership, separate from the profit-sharing 

arrangement. 

Partnership Agreement: 
 

A legal document that defines the terms and 

conditions of the partnership, often used interchangeably 

with Partnership Deed. 

Joint and Several Liability: 
 

Each partner's individual responsibility for the 

partnership's debts and obligations, regardless of the 

agreed-upon profit-sharing ratio. 

Business Continuity: 
 

The ability of the partnership to continue its 

operations despite changes in the composition of the 

partners, such as the admission or withdrawal of 

partners. 

Dissolution: 
 

The termination of a partnership, either by 

agreement among the partners or by external factors such 

as bankruptcy or legal action. 
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Buyout Agreement: 
 

A provision in the partnership agreement that 

outlines the process and terms for a partner to exit the 

partnership or for the remaining partners to buy out a 

departing partner. 

 

 
IMPORTANT TERMS USED IN 

DISSOLUTION OF THE FIRM 

Dissolution: 
 

The formal process of closing down and ending 

the existence of a business entity. 

Liquidation: 
 

The process of selling off assets, settling 

liabilities, and distributing remaining assets to partners 

or shareholders. 

Winding Up: 
 

The process of settling the affairs of a business, 

including the payment of debts and the distribution of 

assets. 

Notice of Dissolution: 
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A formal notice to inform creditors, customers, 

and other stakeholders about the firm's decision to 

dissolve. 

Dissolution Agreement: 
 

A document that outlines the terms and 

conditions under which the firm will be dissolved, 

including the distribution of assets and settlement of 

liabilities. 

Resolution: 
 

A formal decision by the partners or shareholders 

to dissolve the firm. This may be documented in meeting 

minutes or a written resolution. 

Creditors' Claims: 
 

The process of identifying and addressing claims 

from creditors during the dissolution process. 

Distribution of Assets: 
 

The allocation of the firm's remaining assets 

among partners or shareholders after settling debts and 

liabilities. 

Settlement of Liabilities: 
 

The process of paying off all outstanding debts 

and obligations of the firm. 
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Final Accounts : 
 

The preparation of financial statements, including 

the balance sheet and income statement, to account for the 

firm's financial position at the time of dissolution. 

 
 

Closing Books : 
 

The process of finalizing accounting records and 

closing financial books at the time of dissolution. 

Residual Assets: 
 

Assets that remain after settling all debts and 

liabilities, which are distributed among the partners or 

shareholders. 

Dissolution Certificate: 
 

A legal document issued by the appropriate 

government authority confirming the dissolution of the 

firm. 

Distribution Ratio: 
 

The agreed-upon method for dividing the 

remaining assets among the partners or shareholders. 

Surviving Obligations: 
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Any obligations that continue beyond the 

dissolution, such as warranties or guarantees. 

Tax Clearance: 
 

Ensuring that all tax obligations of the firm are 

settled with the tax authorities before dissolution. 

Cessation of Business Operations : 
 

The formal discontinuation of business activities 

by the firm. 

Final Report: 
 

A comprehensive report detailing the dissolution 

process, financial status, and distribution of assets. 

IMPORTANT TERMS USED IN INDIAN 

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS): 
 

The set of accounting standards issued by the 

ICAI, which prescribe the recognition, measurement, 

presentation, and disclosure requirements for various 

financial transactions and events. 

Financial Statements: 
 

The reports that present an entity's financial 

position, performance, and cash flows. These typically 
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include the balance sheet, income statement, statement 

of changes in equity, and cash flow statement. 

Going Concern Concept: 
 

The assumption that an entity will continue its 

operations for the foreseeable future, allowing it to 

realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the 

normal course of business. 

Accrual Basis of Accounting: 
 

Recording revenues and expenses when they are 

earned or incurred, regardless of when the cash is 

received or paid. 

Fair Value : 
 

The amount at which an asset could be 

exchanged or a liability settled in an arm's length 

transaction between knowledgeable and willing parties. 

Consolidation: 
 

The process of combining financial statements of 

a parent company and its subsidiaries into a single set of 

financial statements. 

Intangible Assets: 
 

Non-physical assets without a physical substance, 

such as patents, copyrights, and goodwill. 
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Impairment: 
 

A significant and permanent decline in the 

carrying amount of an asset, requiring an adjustment in 

its book value. 

Leases: 
 

Standards that provide guidance on accounting 

for leases, distinguishing between finance leases and 

operating leases. 

Revenue Recognition: 
 

The criteria and principles for recognizing 

revenue from the sale of goods or services. 

Employee Benefits: 
 

Standards that address the accounting treatment 

of employee benefits such as gratuity, leave, and post- 

employment benefits. 

Financial Instruments: 
 

Standards that provide guidance on accounting 

for various financial instruments, including recognition, 

measurement, and disclosure. 

Consistency: 
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The application of accounting policies 

consistently from one period to another, enabling 

comparability of financial statements. 

Materiality: 
 

The significance or importance of an item in 

influencing the economic decisions of users of financial 

statements. 

Events After the Reporting Period: 
 

Adjustments or disclosures made for events 

occurring between the end of the reporting period and 

the date when financial statements are authorized for 

issue. 

LIST OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS IN 

INDIA 
 

Ind AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements 

 
Objective: This standard sets out generally speaking 

necessities for show of financial statements, rules for their 

construction and least prerequisites for their substance to 

guarantee likeness. 

 

Ind AS 2 Inventories Accounting 
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Objective: Its arrangements with accounting 

of inventories like estimation of stock, incorporations and 

avoidances in its expense, divulgence necessities, and so 

forth. 

 

Ind AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows 

 
Objective: It manages cash got or paid during the period 

from working, financing and contributing exercises. It 

additionally shows any adjustment of the money and money 

counterparts of any element. 
 

Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting 

Estimates and Errors 
 

Objective: It prescribes choosing and changing accounting 

strategies along with accounting medicines and exposures. 
 

Ind AS 10 Events after Reporting Period 

 
Objective: It manages any changing or unchanging occasion 

happening subsequent to reporting. 

 

Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts 

 
Objective: It manages any changing or unchanging occasion 

happening subsequent to reports. 

 

Ind AS 12 Income Taxes 

https://www.deskera.com/blog/what-is-inventory/
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Objective: This standard recommends accounting 

for income tax. The chief issue in representing annual duties 

is the means by which to represent the current and future 

assessment. 

 

Ind AS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment 

 
Objective: This recommends accounting treatment for 

Property, Plant And Equipment (PPE) like acknowledgment 

of resources, assurance of their conveying sums and the 

devaluation charges and impedance misfortunes to be 

perceived comparable to them. 
 

Ind AS 17 Leases 
 

Objective: This standard recommends fitting accounting 

arrangements and guidelines for tenants and lessors. 
 

Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits 

 
Objective: This standard recommends bookkeeping and 

divulgence prerequisites identifying with representative 

advantages. 

 

Ind AS 20 Accounting for Government Grants and 

Disclosure of Government Assistance 

https://www.deskera.com/blog/income-tax/
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Objective: This Standard will be applied in representing and 

in exposure of, government awards and in revelation of 

different types of government help. 

 

Ind AS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange 

Rates 

 

Objective: This standard helps to understand how to 

incorporate unfamiliar cash exchanges and unfamiliar 

activities in the financial reports of a company and how to 

make an interpretation of budget reports into a presentation 

currency. 
 

Ind AS 23 Borrowing Costs 
 

Objective: It gives acquiring cost caused on 

qualifying asset should frame part of that asset, it 

additionally directs on which money cost ought to be 

promoted, conditions for capitalization, season of initiation 

and discontinuance of capitalization of getting cost. 

 

Ind AS 24 Related Party Disclosures 

 
Objective: This guarantees that any organization’s fiscal 

reports contain fundamental revelations to cause us to notice 

the likelihood that its monetary position and benefit or 

misfortune might have been influenced by the presence of 

related gatherings and by exchanges and exceptional 

equilibriums. 

https://www.deskera.com/blog/assets/
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Ind AS 27 Separate Financial Statements 

 
Objective: This recommends bookkeeping and revelation 

necessities for interests in auxiliaries, joint endeavors and 

partners when a company plans separate budget reports. 

 

Ind AS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures 

 
Objective: This standard endorses representing interests in 

partners and to set out necessities for the utilization of value 

technique when representing interests in partners and joint 

endeavors. 
 

Ind AS 29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary 

Economies 
 

Objective: This standard will give a comprehensive rundown 

of qualities that will order an economy as hyper inflationary 

and detailing of working outcomes and monetary position. 

 

Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation 

 
Objective: This Standard sets up standards for introducing 

monetary instruments as liabilities or value and for balancing 

monetary resources and monetary liabilities. 

 

Ind AS 33 Earnings per Share 
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Objective: This Standard recommends standards for the 

assurance and presentation of per share. 

 

Ind AS 34 Interim Financial Reporting 

 
Objective: This helps with least minimum content of an 

interval financial report and standards for acknowledgment 

and estimation in complete or dense financial statements for 

a period. 
 

Ind AS 36 Impairment of Assets 
 

Objective: This Standard recommends techniques that a 

company applies to guarantee that a company's conveying 

sum isn't more than its recoverable sum. 
 

Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and 

Contingent Assets 
 

Objective: This guarantees that correct acknowledgment 

rules and estimation bases are applied to arrangements, 

unforeseen liabilities and unexpected resources and 

appropriate divulgences are made in the notes to empower 

clients to comprehend their tendency, timing and sum. 

 

Ind AS 38 Intangible Assets 

 
Objective: This Standard recommends bookkeeping 

treatment for intangible assets. It determines conditions for 

https://www.deskera.com/blog/intangible-assets/
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acknowledgment of intangible assets and how to quantify 

conveying sums at which elusive resources ought to be 

perceived. 

 

Ind AS 40 Investment Property 

 
Objective: This recommends accounting treatment for 

speculation property and related exposure prerequisites. 
 

Ind AS 41 Agriculture 
 

Objective: This prescribes accounting treatment and 

divulgences identified with agricultural movement. 
 

Ind AS 101 First-time adoption of Ind AS 
 

Objective: Its primary goal is to plan first financial reports 

according to Ind AS containing excellent data that is 

straightforward, tantamount and ready at prudent expense, 

appropriate beginning stage for bookkeeping as per Ind AS. 

 

Ind AS 102 Share Based payments 

 
Objective: It manages bookkeeping of offer based 

installment exchanges and reflects impact of such 

installment on benefit or misfortune and financial reports of 

elements. 

 

Ind AS 103 Business Combination 
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Objective: It applies to exchanges or other occasions that 

meet the meaning of a business mix. This standard aids in 

working on the significance, unwavering quality and 

equivalence of the data that a revealing substance gives in its 

budget summaries about a business mix and its belongings. 

 

Ind AS 104 Insurance Contracts 

 
Objective: This standard determines financial reporting for 

protection decreases by a back up plan element. 
 

Ind AS 105 Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and 

Discontinued Operations 
 

Objective: This determines representing resources held 

available to be purchased, and sold and divulgence of 

uncompleted activities. 
 

Ind AS 106 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral 

Resources 

 

Objective: This standard indicates financial reporting for 

investigation and assessment of mineral resources. 

 

Ind AS 107 Financial Instruments: Disclosures 

 
Objective: This expect elements to give exposures identified 

with monetary instruments that will empower clients to 

assess meaning of monetary instruments for substance's 
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monetary position and execution and nature and degree of 

dangers emerging from monetary instruments to which the 

element is uncovered during the period and toward the finish 

of the detailing time frame, and how the element deals with 

those dangers. 

 

Ind AS 108 Operating Segments 

 
Objective: This reveals data to empower clients of its fiscal 

reports to assess the nature and monetary impacts of the 

business exercises in which it draws in and the financial 

conditions where it works. 
 

Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments 
 

Objective: This builds up standards for financial reporting of 

financial assets and financial liabilities that will introduce 

important and helpful data to clients of financial reports for 

their evaluation of the sums, timing and vulnerability of an 

element's future cash flows. 

 

Ind AS 110 Consolidated Financial Statements 

 
Objective: This sets up standards for the presentation of 

the financial statements when a company controls at least 

one different. 

 

Ind AS 111 Joint Arrangements 

https://www.deskera.com/blog/liabilities/
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Objective: This sets up standards for financial reporting by 

companies that have an interest in game plans that are 

controlled jointly. 

 

Ind AS 112 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities 

 
Objective: This standard requires a company to unveil data 

that empower clients of its fiscal reports nature hazard and 

impact of such interest. 
 

Ind AS 113 Fair Value Measurement 
 

Objective: This characterizes reasonable worth, set outs 

system for estimating fair value and divulgences about 

reasonable worth estimations. Such a value measurement 

estimation guideline will apply when one more Ind AS 

requires or allows utilization of reasonable worth. 
 

Ind AS 114 Regulatory Deferral Accounts 

 
Objective: This determines financial statements 

requirements for administrative deferral account adjustments 

that emerge when a company gives labor and products to 

customers at a cost or rate that is liable to rate guideline. 

 

Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 

 
Objective: This sets up rules that an organization will apply 

to report helpful data to clients of financial statements about, 
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sum, timing and vulnerability of income and incomes 

emerging from an agreement with a customer. 
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